diiYye Yfdded

Annual Report
2016 - 2017

TIUATE ATSHDHAR [AHCS Bl AAIEN
(YR OXBR &I ITH) AP I
Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Ltd

(Subsidiary of HLL Lifecare Ltd., A Government of India Enterprise) Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Ltd

a1 tdarifeaa iR wprgfehew fafics




THT ST

Ministry of
Health & Family Welfare
Government of India

AVERAGE DISCOUNT OF

0%

FOR MEDICINES AND
SURGICAL IMPLANTS

A novel initiative of Ministry of
Health and Family Welfare :

Government of India WWW. amritcare.co.in

<%Am ril
DEENDAYAL BRI

Affordable Medicines and Reliable Implants for Treatment




faa - <

CONTENTS

fders ¥s@  Board of Directors
IEGE] HIYOT Chairman’s Speech
YRRYRGI B a1 Notice to Shareholders
faeerel ¥t RUIE Directors’ Report
HaRe JfemIT R RUiE Report on Corporate Governance
9&e Tat iR fdvelwur  Management Discussion and Analysis
o wiedl @t RUié Auditors Report
YR & =16 Td HET  Comments of Comptroller and
aERled Pt fRwfri  Auditor General of India
a9 2016 - 17 & folw  Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit
JAA-93 AT S o & fdavor & Loss for the year 2016 -17

@@ Bt fewforit

Notes to Accounts







=z

G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

it ST YTl TSI
Shri Jagat Prakash Nadda

FHFHR WRY Ud YRAR S §Y dhidae H3l
Hon’ble Union Cabinet Minister for Health & Family Welfare

Annual Report 2016 - 17






=z

G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

st srfren

Smt. Anupriya Patel

T WY U4 GRAR HedTul |Y 5T H31
Hon’ble Union Minister of State for Health & Family Welfare

Annual Report 2016 - 17






=z

G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

o)

i fai
& 10 AL

Shri Ashwini Kumar Choubey

T Ry Ud YRAR HeAT0l HE 19T H31
Hon’ble Union Minister of State for Health & Family Welfare

Annual Report 2016 - 17






=z

G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

g dhifcr we og T U™
Ms. Preeti Sudan IAS

q %a, EReY 3R IRAR HeAToT HATd
Secretary, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare

11

Annual Report 2016 - 17






G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Board of Directors

N/
B .

Sf. IR.F. 99 IS T TF

#il R eI 31 T T Dr. RK. Vats IAS At 7. A R

Shri. Sudhir Mahajan IAS STeTeT Shri S.V. Vernekar
ﬁlﬁ?ﬁﬁ Chairman SENIED
Director Director

st 3R, 0}, wuScrara st &, IovER
Shri. R.P. Khandelwal Shri. T. Rajasekar
IGCEIET IGCEIET
Director Director

-

Sl USi9 A15H
Dr. Padeep Naik
ax Feed
Independent Director

13 Annual Report 2016 - 17



=z
TMar Garifeed SR sHrgfeded fafics GAPL

e, S SR Sew

g W@ IR GG ST BT FHE0T BT |

q . Affge ugd ofR Juradt, dNd Ud faaRvr R gRkiegdr & 9 Uh T
BHRCHA FITe |

S - Fufr FgRoT -welttfep, sgdfaa ok BRIt Sare 4o ge™ &)

Bl HUT |

¥ Rare 2016 -17 14



G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

VISION, MISSION & OBJECTIVES

Vision : To create a healthier and happier world.

Mission : To become a leading pharmaceutical organization with global reach
and commitment to quality, cost and delivery.

Objectives : Positioning- Company offering Allopathic, Ayurvedic and
Homoeopathic product range.
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G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT POLICY

GAPL is committed to protect environment, eliminate occupational hazards and ensure safety of employees
& subcontractors through sustainable growth:

*  Monitoring and control of the impact of its activities, products and service on a continual basis;
*  Compliance of applicable legal and other requirements;

«  Adopting safe operating practices with an emphasis on social accountability.

»  Facilitating employee training and their involvement;

»  Pollution mitigation through adoption of best practices;

«  Conserving materials, energy and reducing waste at source, and / encouraging usage of renewable
energy source;

»  Periodic review of safety, health and environment management system.
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G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

CHAIRMAN’S SPEECH

To,
The Shareholders

Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

| have great pleasure in presenting the 36"Annual Report on the business and operations of the company
together with the financial statements and Auditor’s report for the financial year ended 31 March 2017.
Although the year under review has been challenging, we continued to act with resilience and delivered
encouraging outcomes.

Some of the highlights of last year are:

*  Your company has achieved revenue of ¥ 7,787.34 lakh during the current financial year against
T 4,755.65 lakh during the previous year.

*  The overall revenue growth is 64% over the previous year.

*  The net profit is ¥ 787.05 lakh against ¥ 268.55 lakh of previous year. The net profit is increased by
193%.

*  Your company has achieved a growth in manufacturing revenue of ¥ 6,106.04 lakh from ¥ 3,079.18
lakh, with a growth of 98.30%.

*  The company’s allopathic manufacturing unit produced 131.07 lacs of Dry Powder injection vials,
2138.39 lakh tablets, 691.81 lakh capsules and 5.75 lakh/ltrs liquid preparation during the current
financial year.

* The capacity utilization of injection section increased to 87.38% from 45.35%, Tablet section to
89.10% from 72.01% capsule section to 36.41% from 13.09% over the previous year. However,
capacity utilization is decreased to 31.97% from 49.29% in liquid oral section. The decrease is due to
low demand from Loan Licence parties.

Expansion of institutional business:

The company has made all out efforts to expand the institutional business to other states during the current
year. As a result the company has received a business of ¥ 2,100.00 lakh from Government of Karnataka,
%1,651.00 lakh from Government of Andhra Pradesh and ¥ 645.00 lakh from Government of Telangana during
the financial year.

MOU with DPE :

Your Company submitted Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Department of Public Enterprises
(DPE), Govt. of India for the financial year 2017-18 The MoU targets was broadly fixed taking into account
the business environment in which GAPL is operating and performance anticipated for the year 2017-18.

Corporate Governance

Your company is committed to maintain the highest standards for good corporate governance and has taken
adequate steps to adhere to all stipulations laid down in DPE OM No. 18(8)/2005-GM dated 14.5.2010 issued
by Department of Public Enterprises.
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G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

The company has started sending quarterly compliance report to DPE. The necessary steps have been taken
by the company to comply the guidelines in terms of conducting Audit committee meeting, Board Meeting,
Nomination and Remuneration committee meetings.

Upgrading of manufacturing facilities.

Your company have taken steps to replace aged machines at production department and quality control
laboratory with models to meet the cGMP requirement.

Contribution to the Exchequer:

Your company has contributed a sum of ¥ 580.78 lakh (previous year ¥ 477.05 lakh) to the exchequer of
Central and State Government by way of Sales Tax, Excise duty, Customs duty, Entry Tax, Service Tax on
freight etc.

Industrial Relation:
During the year the industrial relations in the company continued to be very cordial and peaceful.
Acknowledgement

Your directors place on record their thanks to Govt. of Goa, particularly Directorate of Food & Drugs
Administration, Directorate of Health Services, Goa Medical College & ESIC, and Govt. of Andhra Pradesh/
Telengana/Karnataka for their support.

Directors are grateful to the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, M/s. U. N. Bene & Co, Chartered
Accountants, Margao, Goa, the Statutory Auditors, for their suggestions and co-operation.

Directors place on record their thanks to the Company’s bankers particularly State Bank of India for their
support.

Directors’ thanks are due to the company’s valued customers and suppliers for their support and confidence
in the Company and look forward to the continuation of the same in future.

Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation for the wholehearted and sincere co-
operation the Company has received from the workers, staff and officers of the company.

R P Khandelwal

Chairman
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G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

No. GAPL/AGM/16-17 24" August, 2017

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 36" Annual General Meeting of Goa Antibiotics &Pharmaceuticals Limited will
be held on Friday, the 22" day of September 2017, at 10.00 a.m., at the Registered Office of the Company at
Tuem, Pernem, Goa to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31t March, 2017, Statement of Profit
& Loss and Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended on that date together with
Reports of the Board of directors andStatutory Auditors thereon.

2. To consider and thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to requirement of Section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board
of Directors of the company be and are authorized to fix remuneration payable to the Statutory
Auditors, M/s. U N Bene& Co, Chartered Accountants appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India for the year 2017-18”

By the Order of the Board
Company Secretary

Place: Goa
Date: 24" August, 2017
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G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Notes:

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and on
a poll to vote instead of himself/herself and such proxy need not be a member of the Company.
Proxies, in order to be valid and effective, must be lodged with the registered office of the company
not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

2. Pursuant to Section 139 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Statutory Auditors of a Government
Company are appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG).
Accordingly, C&AG vide letter No.CA. V/COY/GOA, GOAANTB(1)/1441 dated 22.8.2017, appointed
M/s. U N Bene& Co. as the Statutory Auditors for the year 2017-18.

In terms of Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors has
to be fixed by the Company in the Annual General Meeting or in such manner as the Company in
Annual General Meeting may determine.

Necessary resolution has been placed before the Members for authorizing the Board of Directors to
fix up the remuneration to the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2017-18

To
All Shareholders

Place: Goa
Date: 24" August 2017

25 Annual Report 2016 - 17



=z
TMar Garifeed SR sHrgfeded fafics GAPL

el @ Ruid 2016-17
REIKH
YRIRUR®
Mar Earifead ok wrgfeaen fafics
HooT I,

foeere dsa @l 31 9 2017 &7 g faxiy o & g ot ol foxfig faaror @ik aramlerat &1 Raie afea
AT U JaTer W) 36 4 aifife Rue wvga e 7 o 2

1. a9 2016-17 9 wdfea fwre wien
1.1 fa<fta TEerse:-
Ty 2016-17 & IS HUA1 & faxii Freae @t ggaged 9 & SRt €

(% ot )

faror 2015-16 2016-17
YT | oTd 4735 .14 7766 .01
SITS: T 3N 20 51 2132
Fd T 4755 65 7787 34
faftmfor & = o 4378 28 6626 .65
ey ofiRk sRATerReT Hal & gd v 37736 1160.68
ey < 3943 (89.14)
JATIRYT A - -
PR P qd | 33793 1249 83
PR A 69.38 46278
frae amw 268.55 787 .05

®) 2016 -17 & SRM  YaTeld | Mo ol 99 $I o1 4 64 % g8 17 |
) 2016 -17 ¥, fraa o9 qd ad & Join 4 193 % a8 T |

1.2 yer e

MBS = FHEM 99 & SR 19 IfcotRad S veer freare g1 fhar 1 ST er|dr & ferddar ar
faaor /S B

Rraer S ?{ﬁE Geqfta afqa'[ YA &HT (%)
i | 2016-17 2015-16
Epret A F= 150 85.89 4535
mferat ARG T 2400 92 71 72 01
Eassos] g = 1900 3524 13.09
Ry g forex 18 32.22 4929

arfiyes Rard 2016 -17 26



G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2016-17

To,
The Shareholders
Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

Gentlemen,

The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting the 36thAnnual Report on the business and operations
of the company together with the financial statements and Auditor’s report for the financial year ended 31st
March 2017.

1. PERFORMANCE REVIEW REGARDING 2016-17
1.1 Financial Highlights:-

The highlights of the financial performance of your company during the year 2016-17 are given below.

(Rin lakhs)

Particulars 2015-16 2016-17

Revenue from Operations 4735.14 7766.01
Add: Other income 20.51 21.32
Total Revenue 4755.65 7787.34
Manufacturing & Other expenses 4378.28 6626.65
Profit before Exceptional & Extraordinary ltems 377.36 1160.68
Exceptional Items 39.43 (89.14)
Extraordinary ltems - -
Profit before tax 337.93 1249.83
Tax Expense 69.38 462.78
Net profit 268.55 787.05

a) Revenue from operations during 2016-17 has grown by 64 % as compared with the previous year.

b) In 2016-17, net profit has grown by 193% as compared with the year before.
1.2 Physical Performance:-

Your company achieved physical performance as mentioned below during the year under review. The
percentage wise details of capacity utilisation is as under:

Particulars Unit of Capacity Insta::a:iaﬁz:acity Capacity utilization (%)
2016-17 2015-16
Vials Lakh Nos 150 85.89 45.35
Tablets Lakh Nos 2400 92.71 72.01
Capsules Lakh Nos 1900 35.24 13.09
Syrups Lakh Ltrs 18 32.22 49.29
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G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

2. SHARE CAPITAL

The authorized share capital and paid up equity share capital of your Company as on 31st March, 2017 was
¥ 25.00 Cr and ¥ 19.02 Cr.respectively .

3. DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company did not accept any deposits within the meaning of provisions
of Chapter V—Acceptance of Deposits by Companies of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

4. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

During the year under review, your Company has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Similarly, the Company did not make any investment
during the year.

5. RETAIL OUTLETS
5.1 Promotion of Generic Drugs

Generic Drugs

Generic drugs are those having the same chemical composition as branded drugs and are sold under their
chemical name. Paracetamol, an analgesic cum antipyretic, is the generic name; Crocin, Calpol etc are the
leading brands of these drugs. The branded medicines which are sold at much higher cost (nearly six times)
than their unbranded generic equivalence are in no way higher in therapeutic values. It is also a fact that there
are no separate standards for generic and branded drugs. As per the drugs and cosmetics act, every drug
has to pass specified parameters. In developed countries like U.S.A most of the prescriptions are in generic
names.

Business Opportunity

Indian Generic drugs market is estimated to touch ¥ 20,000 Cr by 2020. Many of the leading pharmaceutical
companies has started launching their generic drug versions. Going by the trend in developed countries, it
is anticipated that 60% of the drugs sold in India will be Generics, by 2025. At present, Generic drugs cover
nearly 400 compositions. Generic versions are not yet available for the treatment of Cancer, which continue
to be with high priced branded versions.

GAPL Strategy

Promotion of GAPL generic medicines is designed on three broad platforms. Products will be supplied to
stockiest who are dealing in generic medicines distribution, at the determined price structure. To commence
with, stockiest will be appointed in Goa, Karnataka, Kerala in the first phase.

GAPL will be focusing to promote generic drugs in the first phasethrough the retail medicine outlets of GAPL
in Goa and channel partners appointed in southern states. In the subsequent years, high value products
like Dry Powder Injectable will be added in the product range. Business opportunities for Supply of Generic
medicines to Jan Aushadhi schemes of Government of India, supply to free Generic Medicine Outlet in AIIMS,
Amrit outlets operated by HLL will also be explored.

5.2 Introduction of Discount scheme on purchases from GAPL Medicentres

During the year under review your Company has introduced various Discount Schemes with a view to attract
customers to GAPL Medicentres and to increase the sales volume in these centres.
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Scheme for General Public:
GAPL offers the following discount scheme to the general public.

Purchase amount (%) Discount
1000 to 2000 5%
2000 to 5000 5%
5000 and above 7%

Scheme for Senior citizens:

The senior citizen has to spend a considerable amount on their medical requirements. As their monthly
medical requirement is high, they seek for pharmacies offering discounts. Realizing this need, your Company
offers a discount of 5% on all the prescriptions and OTC medicines for a purchase of more than ¥ 500/-. This
scheme is available only at Medicentres situated in the public places and also from the Medicentres which are
coming up in the public places in future.

5.3 Expansion of Medicentre Business

There are currently five Medicentre outlets throughout the state of Goa in Government hospital. GAPL plans
to expand this division to an efficient chain of three Pharma retail outlets by March 2018.

GAPL plans to expand this business by establishing the centers at 3 major public health centers and at a city
premises during the financial year 2017-18.

At its outlets in the Government hospitals, Medicentre has served 3,93 311 patients. Among this 86,578
patients were served during night. We were able to supply medicines and surgical items worth ¥ 616.67
lacs to the Government hospitals and Goa Government could make a savings of ¥ 36.73 lacs on these
purchases.

24 x 7 Pharmacy is an essential requirement for the people of Goa. GAPL Medicentre is one of the few
pharmacies that are open 24 x 7 throughout the year. The Goa state health Ministry has appreciated our 24x
7 service which is helping thousands of people every day.

The major issues that the GAPL Medicentre has to face in the coming years are as listed below:

» The Public Health Department, Govt. of Goa, has issued directives to invite tender before allotment
of premises to GAPL for running pharmacy at District/Urban Hospitals and allot the same to the
highest Bidder. If this is implemented our emergency purchases shall be withdrawn with effect from
financial year 2017-18, thereby our credit sales shall be discontinued. This is the major concern in
revenue plan of Medicentres.

+ The Government is also planning to allow new pharmacies at the Goa Medical College Campus
which will pose huge competition to GAPL Medicentre.

5.4 Three year Expansion Plan

As a part of Vision 2020 Plan for Pharmaceutical Business Group of HLL Lifecare Limited, GAPL will develop
a three year Business Plan.

6. MoU EVALUATION

Your Company submitted Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Department of Public Enterprises
(DPE), Govt. of India for the financial year 2017-18 The MoU targets was broadly fixed taking into account
the business environment in which GAPL is operating and performance anticipated for the year 2017-18.
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7 PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY vis-a-vis MoU TARGETS

A statement showing performance of the Company vis-a-vis MoU target for the financial year 2016-17 is
enclosed on Annexure |, which forms part of this report.

8 SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the financial year under review, your company has complied with both Secretarial Standard 1 (SS-
1) that governs Board meetings and Secretarial Standard 2 (SS2) that prescribes a set of principles for
convening and conducting meetings of the Members of the company. These Secretarial Standards have been
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

9 SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would

impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

10 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the
end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate and on the date of this report.

11 CONTRIBUTION TO THE EXCHEQUER

Your company has contributed a sum of ¥ 580.78lacs (previous year I477.05lacs) to the exchequer of Central
and State Government by way of Sales Tax, Excise duty, Customs duty, Entry Tax, Service Tax on freight etc.

12 BANK BORROWING

During the year, your company enhanced Cash Credit facility for working capital purpose from M/s.State Bank
of India, Commercial Br., Thiruvananthapuram from existing ¥ 500 lacs to ¥ 800 lacs.

13 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the year under review, industrial relations in the Company continued to be very cordial and peaceful.

14 HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company takes pride in the commitment, competence and dedication shown by its employees in all
areas. The Company is committed to nurturing, enhancing and retaining top talent through superior Learning
& Organizational Development. The total manpower of the Company as on 31.03.2017 is 191 numbers,
consisting of 29 Officers and 162 Non-officers including workmen.Besides 17 numbers of manpower on T&D
and 23 on FTC.

15 PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

All the Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length basis
and were in the ordinary course of business.

There were no materially significant transactions with Related Parties during the financial year 2016-17
which were in conflict with the interest of the Company.All related party transactions entered into by the
Company were in the ordinary course of business and were on an arm’s length basis. Particulars of contracts/
arrangement/transaction made with related parties pursuant to section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
the prescribed Form AOC-2 is appended as Annexure Il of the report.

16 INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

Your Company has an effective internal control and risk mitigation system to, commensurate with the nature of
its business, size, scale and modalities of operations.The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors reviews the
adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control systems and suggests improvements to strengthen the same.
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17. POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AS PER SECTION 178(3) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The current policy of the Company is to have an appropriate mix of Wholetime and Independent Directors on
the Board that enables to take unbiased decisions and conduct its affairs in a professional manner.

The Board has adopted the Policy of remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
employees including the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors
and other matters provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act 2013.

18 DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place of Anti-harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. All the employees are covered
under the Policy. There was no complaint received from any employee during the Financial Year 2016-17.

19 DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received necessary declarations from each Independent Directors under Section 149(7)
of the Companies Act 2013 that they meet the criteria of Independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act 2013.

20 COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Presently the Board has constituted three committees; the Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration
committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The Board has complied with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding the composition of the committees and their compliances.
21 RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

In today’s challenging and competitive Environment, Risk Management is a very important part of business.
Risk Management has always been an integral part of business practices of the Company. Your Company
has adopted a robust Risk Management Policy. The Policy aims at formalising a process to deal with the most
relevant risks, building on existing management practices, knowledge and structures. Based on the policy, the
Company will develop a Risk Management process covering:

i) Setting the context

ii) Identifying and prioritizing the risk

iii) Developing Risk Mitigation Plan

iv) Risk reporting and monitoring

22 WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted a mechanism of reporting unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or
violation of the company’s general guidelines on conduct or ethics policy. The employees are free to report
the violations. The reports received from the employees will be reviewed by the Audit Committee. It is affirmed
that no personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee and that

no complaints were received during the year.

23 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

During the year under review your Company has achieved X 7.87 Cr. as Net profit. Accordingly, the provisions
relating to Corporate Social Responsibility become applicable to your Company. As per Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014 every
Company shall spend at least two per cent of the average net profit of the Company made during three
immediately preceding financial years towards CSR activities. Your Company has constituted CSR committee.

Your Company will also ensure the compliance regarding CSR activities in the financial year 2017-18.
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24 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to maintain highest standards of good corporate governance practice. The
best practices of Corporate Governance will ensure delighted customers, satisfied suppliers, willing &
happy investors and creditors, progressive, unified and uplifted community, motivated employees, assured
government and enriched society. Compliance certificate issued by practicing company secretary confirming
the substantial compliance of conditions of the corporate Governance is enclosed as Annexure lll. A detailed
discussion on Corporate Governance forms part of this report.

25 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The required information under section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Accounts)Rules, 2014 is given in Annexure IV and forming part of this report.

26 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of annual return in Form No. MGT- 9 as per section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 8 of Companies Act (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and Rule 12 of Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 is included in this report as Annexure V and forms an integral part of this report.

27 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Information regarding particulars of employees drawing remuneration in excess of limit specified under
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable as none
of the employees of the company draw remuneration in excess of the stipulated limit during the year under
review.

28 STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. U. N. Bene& Co., Chartered Accountants,Margao, Goa (Firm Registration No.WR0652) was the statutory
auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the financial year 2016-17. The
observations/qualifications made in the Auditor’s Report read together with relevant notes thereon are self-
explanatory and hence do not call for any further comments under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

29 COSTAUDIT

Maintenance of cost accounting records as per Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable to
the Company for year 2016-17 as the threshold limits of the overall annual turnover of the company from all
its products and services during the immediately preceding financial year and the aggregate turnover of the
individual product(s) or service(s) exceed the threshold limits mentioned in the Companies (Cost Records
and Audit) Rules, 2014 issued on June 30, 2014 and the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment
Rules, 2014 issued on December 31, 2014 by the Central Government.

Company has maintained the necessary cost records as per the certain class of companies for ascertaining
cost of products of work in progress & finished goods which are required as per form CRA-1.
30 DISCLOSURE OF DEALING IN SPECIFIED BANK NOTES [SBNs]

Your Company has provided requisite disclosure in the financial statements Note No. 41 as to holding as well
as dealings in Specified Bank Notes as defined in the MCA Notification G.S.R. 308 (E) dated 31st March,
2017 during the period from 8th November to 30th December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the

books of accounts maintained by the Company.
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31 RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Pursuant to the requirement clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your
Directors confirm that:
» In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

* The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

* The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

* The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
* The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

32 CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this Directors Report describing Company’s future developments, estimations or projections
are based on current business environment. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or

implied. Readers are cautioned not to place undue conviction on the forward looking statements.

33 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of directors have placed on record their thanks to Govt. of Goa, particularly Directorate of Food &
Drugs Administration, Directorate of Health Services, Goa Medical College & ESIC, Govt. of Andhra Pradesh,
Govt. of Telengana, Govt. of Assam for their support.

Directors are grateful to the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, M/s. U. N. Bene& Co, Chartered
Accountants, Margao, Goa, the Statutory Auditors, for their suggestions and co-operation.

Directors place on record their thanks to the Company’s bankers particularly State Bank of India for their
support.

Directors thanks are due to the company’s valued customers and suppliers for their support and confidence
in the Company and look forward to the continuation of the same in future.

Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation for the wholehearted and sincere co-
operation the Company has received from the workers, staff and officers of the company

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

R. P. Khandelwal
Chairman

DIN : 00388355

Place: Mumbai
Date: 8th August 2017
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Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

| Composition of Board of Directors

According to Articles of Association of your Company, it shall have a Board consisting of not more than nine
(9) directors, including three (3) Independent Directors. So long as EDCL continues to hold 26% of the Shares
of GAPL, they shall be entitled to nominate two (2) directors on the Board of GAPL, one of whom shall be
the Managing Director of EDCL and the other will be an officer of Government of Goa not below the rank of
Secretary in Government of Goa. So long as HLL continues to hold 74% of the Shares of GAPL, they shall
be entitled to nominate 4 (four) directors on the Board of GAPL. HLL and EDCL shall be entitled to nominate
two (2) and one (1) Independent Directors respectively. The Chairman & Managing Director of HLL shall be

Chairman of GAPL, who shall be one amongst the four Directors nominated by HLL:

Cessation

The following Directors have ceased from the Company:

*  Dr. M. Ayyappan has superannuated from the Company w.e.f 31st May, 2016
«  Dr. Babu Thomas has superannuated from the Company w.e.f 16thMay, 2017
«  Shri Sanjiv Kapoor and Dr. Aarti Vij have ceased as Directors w.e.f 15th March, 2017.

»  Shri Arvind Ghatkar has superannuated from the Company w.e.f. 31st May, 2017

Appointment

The following Directors were appointed in the Company:

«  Shri T. Rajasekar, was appointed as director w.e.f. 16th May, 2017
«  Shri S.V. Vernekar, was appointed as director w.e.f. 1st June, 2017

The Composition of the Board of Directors as on 31stMarch, 2017 is given below:

Date No. of membership
Name of the appointment | Category of N_o i Othgr /Chairmanship of
. DIN . Directorship . .
Director In the Director Held Board Committee in
current term e other companies
Shri R.P. Khandelwal | ;308355 | 10/03/2014 | HLL Nominee 6 4
Chairman
DIy, BRI TTeriEs 00342401 | 19/03/2014 | HLL Nominee 2 2
Director
Shri. Sudhir Mahajan IAS | 7535354 | 16/03/2016 | EDCNominee 2 None
Director
gh” Arvind Ghatkar | 47537508 | 01/07/2015 | EDC Nominee 2 None
irector
Dr. Pradeep Naik
P 07220810 | 17/04/2015 | ndependent None None
Independent director director
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Il Meeting and Attendance

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2017, the Board of Directors of the Company met four (4)
times, i.e. on18th May 2016, 30th August 2016, 25th November, 2016 and 09th February, 2017.Information of
attendance at the board meetings and the last Annual General Meeting is given below.

No. of meetings Attendance of meeting during 2016-17
Name of the Director Held during the Year/
tenure Board Meetings Last AGM

Dr. M. Ayyappan* 1 1 )
Chairman
Shn R.P. Khandelwal 4 3 Attended
Director
D_r. Babu Thomas 4 3 Attended
Director
Shri Sudhir Mahajan, IAS

. 4 1
Director
Arvind G. Ghatkar 4 5
Director
ShriSanjivKapoor 4 4
Independent Director
Dr. AartiVij 4 4
Independent Director
Dr. PradeepNaik 4 5
Independent Director

* Dr. M. Ayyappan has superannuated from the Company w.e.f. 31st May, 2016
2. OTHER BOARD LEVEL COMMITTEES

l. Audit committee

Audit Committee at the Board level is one of the main pillars of Corporate Governance mechanism of the
Company. Audit Committee aims to enhance the confidence in the integrity of Company’s financial reporting,
Internal control processes and act as a link between the Auditors and Board of Directors.

Composition

The Company’s Audit Committee comprises three Directors. The present composition of Audit Committee is
as below:

1. Dr. Pradeep Naik (Independent Director) ...... Chairman
2. Shri T Rajasekar ... Member
3. ShriSVVvernekar . Member

The Company will reconstitute the Audit Committee by inducting one more Independent Director to the Audit
Committee as and when nominated by HLL.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are the following:

i) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company;
i) Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
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G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;
Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; and

Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.

Overseeing of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

Recommending to the Board the fixation of audit fees.
Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required tobe included in the Directors Responsibility Statement to be incorporated in the
Board’s report in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013;

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
Compliance with legal requirements relating to financial statements;

Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

@ 0o oo 0o

Qualifications in the draft audit report.

Reviewing, with the management, the yearly financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval.

Reviewing, with the management, performance of internal auditors and adequacy of the internal
control systems.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure, coverage
and frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with internal auditors and/or auditors on any significant findings and follow up there on.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors/agencies into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material
nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism.
To review the follow up action on the audit observations of the C&AG audit

To review the follow up action taken on the recommendations of Committee on Public Undertakings
(COPU) of the Parliament.

Provide an open avenue of communication between the independent auditor, internal auditor and the
Board of Directors

Review all related party transactions in the company. For this purpose, the Audit Committee may
designate a member who shall be responsible for reviewing related party transactions.
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Review with the independent auditor the co-ordination of audit efforts to assure completeness of
coverage, reduction of redundant efforts, and the effective use of all audit resources.

Consider and review the following with the independent auditor and the management:

- The adequacy of internal controls including computerized information system controls and security,
and

- Related findings and recommendations of the independent auditor and internal auditor, together with
the management responses.

Consider and review the following with the management, internal auditor and the independent auditor:
- Significant findings during the year, including the status of previous audit recommendations

- Any difficulties encountered during audit work including any restrictions on the scope of activities or
access to required information.

xxviii) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

Meetings and Attendance

During the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2017, three meetings of the Audit Committee were held on
18.05.2016, 30.08.2016 and 09.02.2017. The attendance of the members at the meeting was as follows:

Name of the Committee No. of meetings held during the No. of meetings attended

tenure
Member

Shri Sanjiv Kapoor

Dr. Babu Thomas

Shri Arvind Ghatkar

Dr. Aarti Vij

Dr. Pradeep Naik

NINWI W w
NINININ| W

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The scope and terms of reference of the Committee was enlarged by including the matters specified in
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Composition

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of the following 3 directors.

1
2
3

Shri T Rajasekar ... Chairman
. Shri R. P. Khandelwal  ...... Member
. ShriSV Vernekar ... Director

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are the following:

a)

b)

c)

d)

Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director
and recommend to the board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial
personnel and other employees.

Ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient, relationship of
remuneration to performance is clear and meets performance benchmarks, and involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pay.

Identify persons who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid
down.

To carry out evaluation of every director’s performance and recommend to the board his/her
appointment and removal based on the performance.
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Meetings and Attendance

During the current financial year no meeting was held

Il Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The provisions relating to the compliance regarding CSR activities are applicable from the financial year 2017-
18. Accordingly, the Company has constituted CSR Committee. The present composition of CSR Committee
is as under:

1. Dr. Pradeep Naik (Independent Director)  ...... Chairman
2. ShriR. P Khandelwal ... Member
3. ShriSVVernekar L Member

3. APPOINTMENT OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, which have come into force from 1st April, 2014 the
Board of directors has appointed the following Directors/Executives as the Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs)
of the Company as on the date of the report:

1. Shri. B Rajendran ... CEO
2. Shri. SubramonianH ... Company Secretary
3. ShriVishalPandey ... CFO

4. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

GAPL is a Public Sector Enterprise jointly owned by HLL Lifecare Limited [Holding Company] and EDC
Limited [Associate Company]. The Directors are appointed together by HLL Lifecare Limited and EDCLimited.
The Directors receive remuneration i n their respective appointing Organizations. Non-official part-time
Independent Directors are also appointed by HLL and EDC Ltd and are paid a sitting fee of ¥10,000/- for
attending each meeting of the Board and the Board appointed Sub Committees.

5. COMPANY POLICIES
5.1 Policy on dealing with Related Party transactions:

The Company strictly follows all relevant provisions in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Meetings
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 on dealing with Related Party transactions.

5.2 Nomination and Remuneration Policy:

The Company is governed under DPE Guidelines regarding the Remuneration Policies of Directors. The
Company had complied with the relevant guidelines prescribed by the Department of Public Enterprises in
this regard.

6. BOARD CHARTER

As Trustees of the Company, the Board ensures that the Company has clear goals and policies for achievement
which are in alignment with the Vision and Mission of the company. The Board provides strategic directions,
reviews corporate performance, authorizes and monitors strategic decisions, ensures regulatory compliances
and safeguards interest of stakeholders. The Board of Directors adhere to the Board Charter adopted by the
Board of Directors, which clearly sets out the role, structure, responsibilities and operation of Company’s
Board of Directors and its delegation of authority.
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7. CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS

The Board of Directors of your Company has laid down a Code of Conduct and Ethics for the Board Members
and Senior Management of the Company. All Board Members and Senior Management personnel have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct during the year 2016-17. A declaration to this effect by the
Chairman forms part of this report.

To the Stakeholders of GAPL Limited

Sub: Compliance with Code of Conduct and Ethics

| hereby declare that all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance
with the Code of Conduct as adopted by the Board of Directors

R.P. Khandelwal
Chairman
31 March 2017

Goa

8. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING

Independent Directors are regularly updated on performance of each line of business of the Company,
strategies and new initiatives being taken/proposed to be taken by the Company.

9. INFORMATION TO BE PLACED BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board has complete access to any information within the Company. The information inter alia, regularly
supplied to the Board includes:

[Y)

Annual operating plans and budgets and any updates.

O

Annual Accounts, Directors’ Report, etc.

o O

)

)

) Quarterly results of the company.

) Minutes of meetings of audit committee and other committees of the Board.
)

D

Major Investments, formation of Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures, Strategic Alliances, etc.
f)  Award of large Contracts.

g) Disclosure of Interest by Directors about directorship and committee positions occupied by them in
other Companies.

h) Report on the status of various ongoing projects/scheme and Budget utilization.

i) Any significant development in Human Resources/Industrial Relations front like signing of wage
agreement, etc.

j)  Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or listing requirements and shareholders’ service such as
non-payment of dividend, delay in share transfer etc.

k) Other materially important information
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10. POST MEETING FOLLOW-UP SYSTEM

The Governance process in the Company includes an effective post-meeting follow-up, review and reporting
process for action taken/pending on decisions of the Board and the Board Committee(s).

11. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

GAPL is not listed at any Stock Exchange in India or abroad. 74% of the paid up equity share capital of the
Company is held by HLL Lifecare Limited and the remaining 26% is held by EDC Limited.

12. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The Date, Time and Venue of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are as follows:

Financial Whether Special
AGM Date Time Venue Resolution (s)
Year
Passed or Not
33rd 2013-2014 | 1thSeptember 9.30 a.m. Goa None
2014
34th 2014-2015 | 2% Szgﬁtsember 04.00 p.m. Goa None
35th 2015 - 2016 30th2’3‘1"g”3t’ 05.00 p.m. Goa None

Date, Time and Venue of 36th Annual General Meeting of the Company

Date Time Venue

22nd September, 2017 10.00 am Goa

13. DISCLOSURES

» Details of transactions between the Company and its key managerial personnel during the year 2016-17
are given as Note No.36 to the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2017. These transactions
do not have any potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. All transactions with the
related parties were in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length price.

+ There were no cases of non-compliance by the company and penalties, strictures imposed on the
company by any statutory authority on any statutory payment requirements.

+ The Company has followed all relevant Accounting Standards notified by the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 while preparing the Financial Statements.

«  There were no items of expenditure debited in books of accounts, which are not for the purposes of the
business of the Company.

« The company has adequately insured all its assets and also the various business risks connected with
the business of the company and that it has duly paid insurance premium.

+ The Company has adopted Whistle Blower policy and it is affirmed that no person has been denied
access to the Audit Committee in respect of reporting of suspected violations
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14. GENERAL INFORMATION
14.1. Training of Directors:

The Company has adopted Guidelines on Corporate Governance May 2010 issued by Department of Public
Enterprise. Based on the DPE guidelines the company has adopted Training policy for board members.

14.2. Means of communication:

Timely disclosure of relevant and reliable information is at the core of good Corporate Governance practice.
Towards this end your Company has taken following initiatives:

Annual Audited The company publishes its annual audited statement of accounts in the official
Financial Statements website www.gaplgoa.com

News Releases Official news releases are published by the Holding Company; HLL Lifecare
Limited through its Monthly Corporate News letters, Quarterly Corporate News
Magazines.

Website The Company’s Corporate website www.gaplgoa.comprovides comprehensive

information about the products, business segments, up coming Projects etc.

Annual Report The Annual Report of the Company is circulated to the shareholders, Ministry of
Health & Family Welfare, Comptroller and Auditor General of India and all others
entitled thereto like Statutory Auditors etc.

14.3. Plant Locations

Manufacturing Plant Name and Location Address

Vial, Capsule, Tablet and Syrup GAPL factory, Goa GAPL, Near Tuem Industrial
Estate, Tuem, Pernam,
Goa-403512
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. Indian Pharmaceutical Industry - Outlook

India is expected to emerge as the lone shining star in the global pharmaceutical market with a compounded
Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of 10-13% by registering fastest phase globally over next five years. Global
spending on medicines will reach nearly$1.5 trillion in 2021 growing at 4-7% only slightly slower than the 5.9%
growth rate over the past five years. Overall oncology, auto immune and diabetes treatment will drive much
of the growth, with developed market spending growth-driven by original brands, while pharmerging markets
will continue to be driven by non-original products.

The go-ahead on GST in India will smoothen operational hiccups for the Pharma Sector, but it is unlikely that
medicine prices will see a perceptible dip. GST regime will bring in benefits in terms of compliance and greater
operational smoothness. It is expected that there would be a reduction in the tax incidents on pharmaceutical
products.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing Company’s future developments,
estimations or projections may be forward looking statements and are based on current business environment.
Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Readers are cautioned not to place
undue conviction on the forward looking statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai R.P. Khandelwal
Date: 8th August, 2017 Chairman
DIN : 00388355
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Achievements of MoU 2016-17 target

Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Annexure |

SI.
No.

Evaluation Criteria

MoU target for
Excellent

Actual
achievement

Capacity Utilisation

Syrup

75

32

Tablet

80

89

Vial

55

87

Capsules

35

36

Efficiency parameters (physical operation)

A. Production Efficiency

% reduction in electricity Consumption in KHW per Lacs Unit of
production (vials) of Over previous year

% reduction in light diesel oil (LDO) In Kilo Ltrs over previous
year

B. Technology upgradation

Installation of Bottle sticker Labeling
machine and bottle cupping machine

31-Aug-16

24-Nov-16

Leverageing Net worth

Capex

3.5

Monotoring Parameter

Percentage of value of capex contracts/projects running/
completed during the year without time/cost overrun to total
value of capex contract running/completed during the year

100%

29%

Turnover from operation

Revenue from operation ( net of excise duty)

70

74

Operating profit/surplus

Profit before tax (Excluding other income, extraordinary &
exceptional item etc.)

4.9

12

Early sign of weakness

Reduction in overall claims, claims against the company not
acknowledge as debt

10%

73%

Marketing effeciency ratio

Number of days of inventory of finished goods and work in
progress to sale of products

25

13

Trade receivable as percentage of revenue from operation
(Gross)

47

52

Return on investment

Reduction in total expense as a % Revenue from operation (
Net of Excise)

215

1.12

10

Sector specific parameters

Launch of 10 Generic Medicines

9/30/2016

10/31/2016

59
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Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Annexure |l

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transactions under third proviso thereto:

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended March 31, 2017,
which were not on arm’s length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

The details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions on arm’s length basis for the year ended
31st March 2017 are as follows:

Name (s) of the Duration of | Salient terms | Date of Amount
related Naat:Jr;enoL::noennt:sa/c . contract/ including the Board paid as
Party & Nature of trangactions arrangements/ | value, if any | approval, | advance, if
relationship transactions (X in lakhs) if any any
HLL Lifecare Ltd - .
Holding Company Other Expenses NA 707.58 8/08/2017 Nil
HLL Lifecare Ltd - Investment in .
Holding Company shares NA 708.75 8/08/2017 Nil
HLL Lifecare Ltd - I .
Holding Company Other Liabilities NA 374.13 8/08/2017 Nil
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
R P Khandelwal
DIN: 00388355
CHAIRMAN
Place : Mumbai
Date :8.08.2017
Annexure IV
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BVR & Associates “Swastika”, 53/3933, Lal Salam Road, Off Convent Road,
Company Secretaries LLP Ponnurunni, Vyttilla P.O., Cochin-682 019
LLP Identification No. AAE - 7079 Ph: 0484 4046696, +91 9895630786, Email: info@directus.in

Annexure Il

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

To

The Members of Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited
Near Tuem Industrial Estate

Tuem, Pernem

Goa - 403 512

We have examined the Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s Goa Antibiotics &
Pharmaceuticals Limited for the financial year ended on 31st March 2017, as stipulated by DPE O.M. No.
18(8)/2005-GM dated-14th May 2010.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring
the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information to the explanation given to us, we certify that the company
had substantially complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned
DPE O.M.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company., nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For BVR & Associates Company Secretaries LLP

Gokul R 1

Designated Partner

ACS No. A21269

C P No. 14245
Place: Trivandrum
Date: 20.05.2017
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Information pursuant to Section134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

(a) With the production planning the energy consumed has been kept to the minimum.

(
(
(d) POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION

) Impact of measures at (a) above not quantifiable.

b) Additional measures/investment for reduction of energy consumption are being looked into.
c

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2016-17 2015-16
| Electricity
a. Purchased
Unit (KWH) 1466082 1168250
Total Amount Rs 9996508 7075970
Rate/Unit Rs. 6.82 6.06
b. | Own Generation
Through own Generator
Units Nil Nil
Unit/Ltr. of diesel all - -
Cost/Unit Rs. - -
2. | Coal Nil Nil
3. | Light diesel all
Qty (K. Itrs) 88.75 71.30
Total amount Rs. 3101499.93 3077466.44
Average rate (Itrs) Rs 34.94 43.16

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The company has no specific Research and Development Department as we manufacture pharmaceutical
formulations. However, the company has a product development section for the development of new
formulations and quality control department to ensure quality of the products as per law and continuous efforts
are made to improve the quality and efficiency and to develop the new products, product mix etc.

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EAR NING AND OUTGO:

Particulars Current Year 2016-17 Previous Year 2015-16
Foreign exchange earned NIL NIL
Foreign exchange used NIL NIL

65 Annual Report 2016 - 17



=z

TMar Garifeed SR sHrgfeded fafics GAPL

Igay v
B . THONE-9
i faavoft &1 Sg=or
Mar tErfc iR wRigfeahen fofiics
& 31 91 2017 B FA Rl 99 a®
[Gut aifdfeasr, 2013 @t a=T 92(1) iR FHut (vdes vd wemwH) foram,
2014 & ™1 12(1) & IrgaRw ]
| dofieRor 3R 3= faaRo :
i) T3S UF : g242315iw1980 TSI 000412
i) dofrexoT aRig : 09/12/1980
iii) Ul BT A : TET (eIt 3R wEigfihed fafics
iv) @ue @t Siofl/sy ol - ufedd dut
v) USiid Brfer &1 Udl iR W faav
TUA SSREI Qe & e, TUA U=, Tirar - 403 512
vi) 1 gEiEg DUl c Sl TRl
vii) IRRER &R 3faRor goie (3R & T) &1 W, a1 9 9 fJaver, i I § oy T8
. HU & I TR HRIGAT
SN P Pl AR b 10% AT IS 31 NS FR I8 9 FaAR BRIGe =it by Sme -
% .. q& I /Aa1sii & IAE/Ad & STl & Pl AIRE Dt
a9 9 faawo T IS 9 Prs gfererdan
1. Sigdiee & faffia vd fasa ara 21001&21002 68%
2. RISSCACIREERIC] 21001821002 199,
. o, aageh ok wgarht dufar & e
ferizroT/
B. . . ™ Y
_ St & AW g ga W a1 T/ T T FHE/ - AT, ©RT
9. IR B %
wEant
1. |vagege AshehaR s | g 25193HUa1 9665181800262 IBPEED 74 2(46)
(GRECZEER!
2. |$SHa Y 65993 SIY1975TwSI000214 | warl 26 2(6)

¥ Rare 2016 -17

66



G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Annexure v

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 of
GOA ANTIBIOTICS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

[Pursuant to Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i) CIN:U24231GA1980SGC000412

i) Registration Date : 09/12/1980
iii) Name of the Company: GOAANTIBIOTICS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company : Public Company
v) Address of the Registered Office and contact details :
Near Tuem Industrial Estate, Tuem Pernem, Goa- 403 512
vi) Whether listed company : NO
vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if any : N/A

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sl. Name and Description of main products NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
No. | services Product/service the company

1. Manufactured and traded goods of GAPL 21001 & 21002 68%

2. Traded goods of Medicentre 21001 & 21002 19%

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Holding/ % of .
3 [ || PElDEll ELLlCED CIN/GLN Subsidiary/ | Shares | APPlicable
of the Company . Section
Associate Held
1, |HLLLifecare Limited | -\ \»5103y) 1066601002621 Holding 74 2(46)
(Holding Company)
2. |EDCL UB5993GA1975SGC000214 | Associate 26 2(6)
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at the beginning | No. of Shares held at the end of the o
(1]

Category of of the year year %
Changes
Shareholders % of % of during
Demat | Physical | Total Total |Demat |Physical| Total Total the year
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
(a) Individual/HUF
b) Central Govt 1407480 | 1407480 74% 1407480 | 1407480 74% | Nil
c) State Govt (s) 494520 | 494520 26% 494520 | 494520 26% | Nil

(
(
(d) Bodies Corp.
(e) Banks /FI
(
(

f) Any Other
PSE AND ITS
NOMINEE)

Sub-total (A) (1):-

(2) Foreign
(a) NRlIs - Nil
Individuals

(b) Other —
Individuals

(c) Bodies Corp.
(d) Banks / FI
(e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2):-

Total

shareholding of

Promoter (A) =

(A)(1)+(A)(2) 1902000 | 1902000 100 1902000 | 1902000 100
B. Public Nil Nil

Shareholding

1. Institutions
(a) Mutual Funds
(b) Banks / FI
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(c) Central Govt
(d) State Govt(s)

(e) Venture
Capital
Funds

(f) Insurance
Companies

(g) Flis

(h) Foreign Venture
Capital
Funds

(i) Others

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

(a) Bodies Corp.
(i) Indian

(i) Overseas

(b) Individuals

(i) Individual
shareholdersholding
nominal share
capital upto Rs.1
lakh

(ii) Individual
shareholders

holding nominal
share

capital in excess of
Rs.1 lakh

(c) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(2):-
Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)*+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by Nil Nil

Custodian for

GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total 1902000 | 1902000 100% 1902000 | 1902000 100% Nil
(A+B+C
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(v) Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the beginning | Share holding at the end of the
of the year year % change
S| | Shareholder’s | No.of | % of total | %of Shares | No. of % of % of Shares | In share
No. Name Shares | Shares | Pledged/ | Shares total Pledged / holding
of the | encumbered Shares | encumbered | during the
company to total of the to total year
shares company shares
1. HLL Lifecare | 1407480 74% - 1407480 74% - NIL
Limited
2. EDC Ltd. 494520 26% - 494520 26% - NIL

(vi) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

beginning of the year during the year
SI. No. of % of total No. of % of total
No. shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
At the beginning of the year 1902000 100% 1902000 100%
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the Year specifying the reasons for . . . .
. Nil Nil Nil Nil
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 1902000 100% 1902000 100%

(vii) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginning of the year shareholding during
S| the year
’ For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders % of total
No. % of total
No.of No.of No. of shares of
shares shares the shares
company
company
1 At the beginning ofthe year
HLL Lifecare Limited 1407480 74% 1407480 74%
EDC Ltd. 494520 26% 494520 26%
2 Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding
during the year specifying thereasons for increase/ NIL NIL NIL NIL
decrease (e.g.allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
3 At the End of the year (or on the date of separation,if
separated during theyear)
HLL Lifecare Ltd 1407480 74% 1407480 74%
EDC Ltd. 494520 26% 494520 26%
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(viii) Shareholding of Directors and Key Management Personnel:

Shareholding at the CumulativeShareholding
beginningof the year during the year
ﬁl' For Each of the Directors and KMP % of total % of total
2 No.of shares No.of shares
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning ofthe year
1) | Dr. Ayyappan, Nominee of HLL 1 1
2) | ShriR P Khandelwal Nominee of HLL 1 1
3) Dr. Babu Thomas, Nominee of HLL 1 1
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding
during the vyear specifying thereasons for . . . .
. Nil Nil Nil Nil
increase/decrease(e.g. allotment /transfer/bonus/
sweatequityetc):
At the end ofthe year
1) | ShriR.P.Khandelwal Nominee of HLL 1 1
2) | Shri E A Subramanian, Nominee of HLL 1 1
3) | Shri T Rajasekar, Nominee of HLL 1 1

ix). INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured
Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans P Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 381.58 277.40 - 658.97
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 9.51 9.51
Total (i+ii+iii) 391.08 277.40 668.48
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
- Addition Nil Nil
* Reduction B
Net Change
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 250.00 177.40 Nil 427.40
ii) Interest due but not paid - Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due 5.87 Nil Nil 5.87
Total (i+ii+iii) 255.87 177.40 433.27
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: Not Applicable

ok Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
No. Amount
1. | Gross salary Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) In
come-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under

2. Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
4, . Commission

- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5. | Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (A) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
No Amount
1. Independent Directors Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

e Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

*  Commission
*  Others, please specify

Total (1)

2. Other Non-Executive Directors Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

» Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

e Commission
*  Others, please specify

Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (B)=(1+2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Managerial Remuneration Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. Remuneration to key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

:(I)'_ Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel (in %)
CEO g:z:;'z CFO Total
1 Gross salary 1704928 553313 329710
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, Nil Nil Nil
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) In Nil Nil N
come-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total | 1704928 553313 329710
PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Details of Penalt Appes
- Sg‘;t::a‘:‘fi::e Bt 7§Lﬁ.§hmi"nau " | Authority RO/ NCLT / m?,’,?,’ "
Act escription Com;_:oundmg Court] .
fees imposed (give
Details)
A.COMPANY
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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U. N. BENE & CO, F-1, GOPIKA, M. L. FURTADO ROAD,
Chartered Accountants Opp. ICICI Bank, MARGAO — GOA 403601.

TEL : 2730843 / 2725089, E-MAIL ::beneamod@yahoo.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GOA ANTIBIOTICS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Report on the Ind AS financial statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Goa Antibiotics and Pharmaceuticals
Limited. (“the company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, and the statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management’s responsibility

2.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Ind AS
financial statements that gives a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
(“Ind AS” )specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the relevant rules issued thereunder.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies,
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provision of the Act and the
Rules made there under. We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in circumstances.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company'’s Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

Attention is drawn to para6 wherein we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

6.

(@) The Company had marketing arrangements with M/s Goa Food &Pharma (P) Limited. The party
owes the company an amount of Rs. 8,50,31,898/- as per the terms of Arbitration Award out of
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which Rs. 4,12,99,577/- is towards substantive claims and Rs. 4,37,32,321/- towards interest.
The company had recognized in the earlier year interest to the extent of Rs. 2,64,94,356/- and
created equal provision for bad and doubtful debts in the books of accounts. Further a deposit had
also been given to Goa Food &Pharma (P) Limited of Rs. 16,55,976/-. M/s Goa Food &Pharma
(P) Limited has preferred an appeal in the court of second addl. District and session judge,
Panaji challenging the Arbitration Award. In case of two other parties M/s Emcee Enterprises and
M/s Madhur Pharma, the company has preferred an appeal against them for recovering dues
amounting to Rs. 55,16,052/- and Rs. 15,04,695/- respectively. The above amounts are shown
in debtors however no provision for bad debts is made for the dues. There is no information
as regards the financial ability of the parties for payments of these debts as well as there is
no sufficient evidence about the status of the cases. As a result we were unable to determine
whether full or partial provisioning for bad debts should have been made in the Profit and Loss
Account for these dues.

The MCA Notification No. GSR 308(E) dated 30-3-2017 has amended Schedule Il to the
Companies Act 2013 requiring every company to disclose the details of Specified Bank Notes
(SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8th November 2016 to 30th December 2016
in a prescribed format. The complete details to support the figures of such transactions as
disclosed in the accounts has not been provided to us. As a result we are unable to comment on
the accuracy of the information required to be disclosed as per the MCA Notification.

Qualified Opinion

7.

Subject to the above, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, except for the effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph
above, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017 and its profit / loss, total
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

8.

We draw attention to the following :

(i)

(ii)

Note No. 2.11 of the Notes forming part of the Ind AS financial statements. In the Ind AS financial
statements prepared for the FY 2015-16, the Company has accounted the sales returns of the sales of
the homeopathic medicines made to the Bihar Government in the Financial Year 2014-15 amounting to
Rs. 96.81 Lacs. The amount has been reduced from the Sales in the FY 2015-16. The corresponding
value of the stock amounting to Rs. 70 Lacs has been included as closing stock at the year-end in the
FY 2015-16. As a result the profit for the FY 2015-16 has decreased by Rs. 26.81 Lacs.

Note No. 42 to the financial statements regarding balances under trade receivables, deposits,
loans and advances and sundry creditors which are subject to confirmation/reconciliation and
consequent adjustment if any.

(iii) The C&AG audit team have pointed out, subsequent to our completion of audit on 30.05.2017, the

non-adoption of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and also the non-inclusion of excise duty
of Rs. 2.26 Lacs in the valuation of closing stock as on 31/03/2017 which has necessitated the
restatement of Accounts for the year. The fact of restatement due to adoption of Ind AS has been
disclosed as per Note 44 to the Accounts. The revised Audit Report dated 8th August 2017 to our
original Audit Report dated 30th May 2017 in respect of the changes is now forming part of this
revised Audit Report

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9.

10.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b) Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above,
in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books. In respect of the units at Jaipur and Ajmer, the
Company has provided for examination the Statement of Financial workings relating to these two
units along with the supporting invoices and vouchers for substantiation of the figures.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the relevant Rules issued thereunder
except as explained in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph.

(e) The matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, may have
an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

(f) As per MCA notification no. GSR — 463(E)dated 5th June, 2015 Government companies are
exempted from the requirements of compliance with the provision of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(g) The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above.

(h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B” and

(i) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of all pending litigations on its financial position in its
Ind AS financial statement — Refer Note 27 to the financial statements;

2. Subject to our Qualification at point 6 above, the Company has made provision, as required
under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long-term contracts including derivative contracts

3. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

4. The Company has provided disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as well as
dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November 2016 to 3oth December
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2016. However the complete details to support the figures in the disclosures has not been
provided to us. Hence we are not able to comment whether these are in accordance with the
books of accounts maintained by the Company. Refer NoteNo. 41 to the Financial Statements.

The Comptroller And Auditor General of India has issued directions indicating the areas to be examined
in terms of sub-section (5) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, the compliance of which is given
hereunder:

maintained for inventories
lying with third parties &
assets received as gift from
Govt or other authorities

maintained proper records
for inventories lying with
third parties. No assets
are received as gift from
Government or  other
authorities

Impact on
Directions issued under Report Action accounts
section 143(5) Taken and financial
statements
1) | Whether the Company has | The Company has taken Nil Nil
clear title / lease deeds |factory land at Tuem on
for freehold and leasehold | lease from Government of
lands respectively? If not| Goa. The Company has
please state the area of | lease for lease hold land.
freeholdand leasehold | The Company has no
lands for which title/lease | freehold land
deeds are not available
2) | Whether there are any |As informed to us there are Nil Nil
cases of waiver//write off | no cases of waiver / write off
of debts/loans/interest, etc | of debts/loan/interest,etc
If yes the reasons therefor
and the amount involved
3) | Whether proper records are | The Company has not Nil Nil

For U N Bene & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117052W

Amoda U Bene
Partner
M.No: 102445

Palce: Margao, Goa

Date: 14.09.2017
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
of our report of even date to the members of Goa Antibiotics and Pharmaceuticals Limited on the
accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2017.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation
given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(i)

i)

(a)

(b)

(a)

The company is maintaining a computerised fixed asset register showing full particulars
including quantitativedetails and situation of fixed assets.

As explained to us and as examined by us the physical verification of fixed assets has been
carried out by the management for substantial value of the fixed assets in the FY 2015-16.The
differences have been dealt with in the books of accounts.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the company.

As per information and explanation given to us, physical verification of inventory has been
conducted at the Goa factory and all medicentresat reasonable intervals during the financial
year by the management. No physical verification has been carried out by the management
at Ajmer unit and Jaipur unit in Rajasthan. We have been informed that the Depot at New
Delhi and Indore have since been closed hence no physical verification was carried out.
We have relied upon this representation. No material discrepancy was noticed on physical
verification of stocks as compared to book records.

The company has maintained register under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013, however
other than its holding and associate company no parties have been identified / listed therein
along with their nature of relationship. According to the information and explanation given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the books of account, the company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other
parties except employees of the company. Consequently, the provisions of clauses (iii)
(a),(b)&(c) of the order are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, the company has not granted any loans, done investments, given
guarantee or security as per the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies act
2013. Consequently, the provisions of clauses (iv) of the order are not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not accepted any deposits to which the provision of Sections 73 to 76 are applicable or
any other sections or rules are applicable, hence clause (v) of the order is not applicable to
the company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account and records maintained by the company
relating to the manufacture of Drugs and Pharmaceuticals, specified by the Central
Government under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the
opinion that prima facie accounts and recordsnecessary to ascertain the cost of production
and valuation of finished goods / WIP are maintained. We however, not made a detailed
examination of the records with a view to determining whether they are accurate or complete,
as the examination of the records are to be made by Cost Auditor.

Cost Audit is not applicable for FY 2016-17because the overall turnover of the company from
all its products and services during the immediately preceding financial year is not equal to
or exceeding ¥ 50 crore(excluding sales tax) or more and as informed to us the aggregate
turnover of the individual product or products or service or services for which cost records are
required to be maintained under rule 3 is not equal to or exceeding ¥ 25 crores.
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(@) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employee’s State Insurance, Income- tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs,
Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess to the extent applicable and any other statutory
dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to
the information and explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on
31st March, 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,
except for the following:

|() |Indore Sales Tax % 4,30,163

(b) According to the records of the company, the outstanding of income-tax, sales-tax, value
added tax, service-tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess on account of any dispute, are as

follows:
Nature of Amount in | Period to which the | Forum where dispute is
Nature of the Statute :
Dues (Lakhs) amount relates pending
Sales Tax Act, Lucknow Sales Tax 2.61 2002-03 to 2004-05 | CTO, Lucknow
Sales Tax Act, Indore Sales Tax 8.73 2003-04 & 2004-05 | CTO, Indore

(viii)

(ix)

(xii)

(xiii)

Based on our audit procedures and the information and explanations given by the management, we
are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution,
bank, Government or debenture holders.

Based on our audit procedures and the information given by the management, we report that the
company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. As informed to us the term loans were applied for the purposes for
which those are raised.

Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given to us,we report
that no fraud by the companyor no fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, the company has not paid any managerial remuneration to any Director / Whole
time director / Managing Director / Manager, hence clause (xi) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not the Nidhicompany as
defined in section 406(1) of the Companies Act 2013, hence clause (xii) of the order is not applicable
to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account company has complied with the provision of section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act 2013 in respect to all the transaction with the related parties.

The transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements required by the applicable
accounting standards.
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(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year, hence clause (xiv) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
person connected with him; hence clause (xv) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934,
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act 2013.

1.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Goa Antibiotics and
Pharmaceuticals Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the
Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued
by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6.

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India subject to:

The MCA Notification No. GSR 308(E) dated 30-3-2017 has amended Schedule Ill to the Companies
Act 2013 requiring every company to disclose the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and
transacted during the period from 8th November 2016 to 30th December 2016 in a prescribed format.
The complete details to support the figures of such transactions as disclosed in the accounts has not
been provided to us. As a result we are unable to comment on the accuracy of the information required
to be disclosed as per the MCA Notification and also whether these are in accordance with the books
of accounts maintained by the Company

For U N Bene & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117052W

Amoda U Bene
Partner
M.No: 102445

Palce: Margao, Goa
Date:14.09.2017
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Office of the Principal Director of Commercial
Audit & Ex-officio Member Audit Board-IV, New Delhi

No. 597-PDCA/HS/MAB-IV,/A/cs/GAPL/2017-18/3501
Dated : 20.09.2017

Confidential

To,

The Chairman

Goa Anti biotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited,
Near Tuem Industrial Estate,

Pernem Goa - 403512

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act,
2013 on the accounts of Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Ltd, for the year ended 31st March
2017.

Sir,

| am to enclose herewith the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under 143(6)
(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 on the accounts of Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited for the
year ended 31st March 2017.

The receipt of the letter may kindly be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,

(L. Siddhartha Singh)

Encl: As above Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex Officio Member, Audit Board-IV

8th & 9th Floor, Annexe Building, 10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110002
Tel: 23239413, 23239415, 23239419, 23239420/ Fax: 23239416
Email: mabNewdelhi4@cag.gov.in
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(B) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GOA
ANTIBIOTICS & PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

The preparation of financial statements of Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited for the year ended
31 March 2017 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor/ auditors appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is/are responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance
with standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 14" September 2017.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under
section 143(6)(a) of die Act of the financial statements of Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2017, This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access
to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited prirnarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and
company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit
nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to
statutory auditors’ report.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(L. Siddhartha Singh)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex Officio Member, Audit Board-IV
Place: New Delhi
Date: 20.09.2017
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ii) R g 383,904,407.00| 228,966,162.00| 220,067,660.00
iii) Thg Td TP oAl 8 3,335,648.00 5,236,142.00| 38,419,541.00
iv) SURRE (iii) & STeTrar §b I
V) U7
vi) 3= 1,807,697.00 1,649,202.00 1,134,295.00
31 TTe] BRI 10 5,058,349.00 3,846,822.00 1,926,568.00
453,982,894.00 | 274,662,699.00| 274,383,785.00
Pl gR<iufEt 517,871,406.18| 338,778,961.06| 323,958,753.00
sfRdY 3 Saane
gfart
gfdact IRR iﬁﬁ 11 190,200,000.00| 190,200,000.00| 190,200,000.00
3 gfead) 12 | (51,867,899.04)| (131,570,825.76) | (152,078,061.26)
138,332,100.96 58,629,174.24 38,121,938.74
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2017 (Fig. in Rupees)

Particulars Note AS AT AS AT AS AT
No. 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
4 4 4
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant & Equipment & 38,263,675.99 38,178,253.58 38,346,404.80
Capital work-in-progress 5 1,039,593.00 3,650,081.00
Intangible Assets S 3,337,076.47 430,675.48 379,981.20
Intangible Assets under
development
42,640,345.46 42,259,010.06 38,726,386.00
Financial Assets
i) Investments 4 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
ii) Trade Receivables
i) Loans
iv) Others 5 16,060,544.00 13,584,192.00 4,780,285.00
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 38 5,162,622.72 8,248,060.00 6,043,297.00
Other Non Current Assets -
63,888,512.18 64,116,262.06 49,574,968.00
Current assets
Inventories 6 59,876,793.00 34,964,371.00 12,835,721.00
Financial Assets
i) Investments
ii) Trade Receivables 7 383,904,407.00| 228,966,162.00| 220,067,660.00
iii) Cash and cash equivalents 8 3,335,648.00 5,236,142.00 38,419,541.00
iv) Bank balances other than (iii)
above
v) Loans
vi) Others 9 1,807,697.00 1,649,202.00 1,134,295.00
Other current assets 10 5,058,349.00 3,846,822.00 1,926,568.00
453,982,894.00| 274,662,699.00| 274,383,785.00
TOTAL ASSETS 517,871,406.18| 338,778,961.06| 323,958,753.00
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 11 190,200,000.00| 190,200,000.00| 190,200,000.00
Other Equity 12 (51,867,899.04) | (131,570,825.76) | (152,078,061.26)
138,332,100.96 58,629,174.24 38,121,938.74
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et
R - =1, SFan
[ERIREEREIY
i) SR 13 29,171,984.00 52,973,302.35 67,479,741.95
i) s o< SIamy
EIGEIE]
IR R <y (fraer)
= IR EIG| AU 14 209,353.00 1,842,907.00 1,750,735.00
29,381,337.00 54,816,209.35 69,230,476.95
], ST
forefiy <remy
i) SYNR 15 68,921,119.00 2,960,871.00
i) SR TR 16 200,575,706.82| 145,531,952.47| 151,774,323.31
iii) o= faxftg Samy
I T =Ry 17 31,947,674.00 54,186,052.00 29,811,759.00
T 18 48,713,468.92 22,654,702.00 35,020,255.00
350,157,968.74 | 225,333,577.47 | 216,606,337.31
Pl SfRISY Tg Saand 517,871,406.18| 338,778,961.06| 323,958,753.00
HedqUl oRaid ifl 1
o<t fyemor & forg arersTs 2
femforgt
feere ded & We |
¥ IR @ BN RUIE dere
Gl AT & HUA TR Y guSeraret LGIGICEE
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Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Statements

i) Borrowings 13 29,171,984.00 52,973,302.35| 67,479,741.95
ii) Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
Other non current liabilities 14 209,353.00 1,842,907.00 1,750,735.00
29,381,337.00 54,816,209.35| 69,230,476.95
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 15 68,921,119.00 2,960,871.00
ii) Trade payables 16 200,575,706.82| 145,531,952.47 | 151,774,323.31
i) Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities 17 31,947,674.00 54,186,052.00 29,811,759.00
Provisions 18 48,713,468.92 22,654,702.00| 35,020,255.00
350,157,968.74| 225,333,577.47| 216,606,337.31
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 517,871,406.18| 338,778,961.06| 323,958,753.00
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Explanatory notes to Financial 2

Vide our audit of even date attached

For U.N. Bene & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117052W

CA. Amoda U Bene
Partner
M. No. 102445

Place: Mumbai
Date: 08.08.2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

R.P. Kandelwal
Chairman
DIN:00388355

Subramonian H
Company Secretary
ACS28380

Vishal Pandey
Chief Financial Officer
M. No. 515352
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Director

DIN: 07237598

B. Rajendran
Chief Executive Officer
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31 91, 2017 &1 AT 99 & o9 i 2 o & R

A A4 3T

(Buy sifebsi #)
S 2016-17 2015-16
& AERifer aaTRIfar
3. 2.
I
YTl o o 19 776,601,536.00 473,514,514.12
& S 20 2,132,491.00 2,050,667.00
P A 778,734,027.00 475,565,181.12
Y
TY<h AERRY ) e 21 291,956,890.00 139,617,076.00
R T[h b HI 22 112,577,398.00 115,330,295.00
IR w7t @ avggfaat § aRad T | 23 (8,832,080.00)| (10,564,715.00)
IUE Yedb 33,992,957.00 17,227,012.00
PN fedeny g 24 106,101,468.00 91,929,898.00
O S, 25 6,271,355.40 5,127,446.40
B EI] Tq gRYYT I 8 5,926,922.67 4,463,772.94
T Y 26 114,670,129.00 74,697,433.16
P &Y 662,665,040.07 437,828,218.50
TRIY/STATERYT AS 3R R & gd of¥ iR (31) 116,068,986.93 37,736,962.62
9y g (3ma)/ =3) (8,914,272.00) 3,943,329.12
SATEROT 7S -
N b 11?5 amq/(gﬁ%[) 124,983,258.93 33,793,633.50
B Y:
EIGH 9y & foru T, PR T 43,192,727 .14 9,206,667.10
gd qy B FEEAST (63,528.00)
TH U 2 0T g ) )
MR B3 3,085,437.29 (2,204,763.00)
46,278,164.43 6,938,376.10
Y & forw a‘m/(gﬁ%[) 78,705,094.50 26,855,257.40
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2017

(Fig. in Rupees)

2016-17 2015-16
Note No. Audited Audited
54 54

Income
Revenue from operations 19 776,601,536.00 473,514,514.12
Other income 20 2,132,491.00 2,050,667.00
Total Income 778,734,027.00 475,565,181.12
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 21 291,956,890.00 139,617,076.00
Purchases of stock-in-trade 22 112,577,398.00 115,330,295.00
Changes in inventories of finished goods, 23 (8,832,080.00) (10,564,715.00)
Excise duty 33,992,957.00 17,227,012.00
Employee benefits expense 24 106,101,468.00 91,929,898.00
Finance costs 25 6,271,355.40 5,127,446.40
Depreciation and amortisation expense S 5,926,922.67 4,463,772.94
Other expenses 26 114,670,129.00 74,697,433.16
Total expenses 662,665,040.07 437,828,218.50
Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional/Extraordinary 116,068,986.93 37.736,962.62
items and tax
Exceptional Items[(Income)/Expense) (8,914,272.00) 3,943,329.12
Extraordinary Items -
Profit / (Loss) before tax 124,983,258.93 33,793,633.50
Tax expense:
Current tax expense for current year 43,192,727 .14 9,206,667.10
Prior year tax adjustments (63,528.00)
MAT Credit Entitilement = =
Deferred tax 3,085,437.29 (2,204,763.00)

46,278,164.43 6,938,376.10
Profit / (Loss) for the year 78,705,094.50 26,855,257.40
Other Comprehensive Income

107 Annual Report 2016 - 17




T VEerifeed iR BpHigfeded fafics GAP]_
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el fopar T - gy ey Aol & g
GIRE
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(i) U ST A AT M B S AW AT BT &
foQ g aeftepd fomam Sirom |

1,525,924.00 (4,770,689.00)

(528,091.78)|  (1,577,332.90)

3T Pl FMYh 31T

997,832.22 (6,348,021.90)

9§ & oIy Pt @Ud

79,702,926.72 20,507,235.50

AT ¥R 3 () - ol (3100/- @1 =ifdd g1 - g

33 41.38 14.12
41.38 14.12
Heqol e ifrt 1
faxfrar faaror & fore =TT fewfrit 2
feoTs Hsd & TRE A
3 IR B HRY RUE der e ®
Ed JUATT & HUAT TR Y TgUSetaret T At A
RECTRCICIEIR aree IREEED
THIIRYA 117052 sfery &7 : 00388355 &7 : 07237598
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AR by g @ g an
Ry . 102445 T & T 28380
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< T 3N
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A (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or

loss
- Remeasurement of Defined Benefit 1,525,924.00 (4,770,689.00)
Plans
(ii) Income tax relating to Items that will not be (528,091.78) (1,577,332.90)

reclassified to profit or loss
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

- Effective portion of gains and loss on
designated portion of hedging instrument
in a cash flow hedge

(il) Income tax relating to ltems that will be
reclassified to profit or loss

Total Other Comprehensive Income 997,832.22 (6,348,021.90)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 79,702,926.72 20,507,235.50

Earnings per share (3 ) - Basic (Face value of ¥ 33

100/- Share) 41.38 14.12
- Diluted 41.38 14.12

Significant Accounting Policies
Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements 2

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vide our report of even date attached

For U.N. Bene & CO R.P. Khandelwal S.V.Vernekar
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director

FRN: 117052W DIN:00388355 DIN: 07237598

CA. Amoda U Bene Subramonian H B. Rajendran

Partner Company Secretary Chief Executive Officer
M. No. 102445 ACS28380

Vishal Pandey
Chief Financial Officer
M. No. 515352

Place: Mumbai
Date: 08.08.2017
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31 9 2017 B T A F foIw Adhe vare faaxor (BUT siimet H)
P 31 7" 2017 31 #1d 2016
P FAT 99 & 0 | B wErE af F forg
N 3z
(®) g1 RGBT A AHe YdTE
Ty Hfery fFraer amw 79,702,926.72 20,507,235.50
THTIITT
I PR TG 46,806,256.21 8,515,709.00
TRIE Td ufene 5,926,922.67 4,463,772.94
AT, I Ud SYBRYT B Sl R BT
Sy, FFF Ud SUBIT B el TR AH =
GIEIN
T oFE 6,271,355.40 5,127,446.40
ST 3 (421,239.00) (343,328.00)
ae] Yoit aRaeH & qd e an/(s1r) 138,286,222.00 38,270,835.84
T1eg goft 7 gRadT :
ETer Gl 7 (gfg)/@H & forgy TareiaT -
TR (24,912,422.00) (22,128,650.00)
IR T (154,454,195.53) (9,382,551.00)
STSYHT 0T U Y (475,305.00) 1,596,133.00
=1 =T IRARRIT (890,966.00) (1,656,295.00)
3 IR =] aR<uRml § gRadH (485,452.00) (938,259.00)
TaTeTT ISl 7 (ghg/FHY) & for GHIAT:
TS SR 54,671,972.46 (10,162,619.84)
=y AT TS (24,154,725.00) 28,443,690.00
SrefepTel T Uraer (1,633,554.00) 92,172.00
STBTT ITTET (4,930,399.00) (20,429,851.00)
e W g9RY Jbe (18,978,824.07) 3,704,605.00
AR Y () /ATy (14,789,831.00) (12,762,120.00)
TaTe BRIGAT ¥ (Vgw) Faa T@e varE - (5) (33,768,655.07) (9,057,515.00)
g, e sriwam™l ¥ The vare
Tof JerfRl fed e TRYTRRET W TN @R (5,020,325.30) (4,337,439.00)
et gR¥UR &) e & wftaat (494,310.50) -
Jrafy @ /i g9 607,500.00 (500,000.00)
TS 3T 62,924.00 199,750.00
R SrRiwa A (RIH) Fraa Tee waE - ([@) (4,844,211.80) (4,637,689.00)
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Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

(Fig. in Rupees)

For the year
ended March 31,

For the year
ended March 31,

Particulars 2017 2016
3 3

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit for the year 79,702,926.72 20,507,235.50
Adjustments for:
Income tax expense 46,806,256.21 8,515,709.00
Depreciation and amortisation 5,926,922.67 4,463,772.94
Loss on sale of Property, plant and equipment
Profit on sale of Property, plant and equipment -
Dividend
Finance costs 6,271,355.40 5,127,446.40
Interest income (421,239.00) (343,328.00)
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 138,286,222.00 38,270,835.84
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories (24,912,422.00) (22,128,650.00)
Trade receivables (154,454,195.53) (9,382,551.00)
Short-term loans and advances (475,305.00) 1,596,133.00
Other current assets (890,966.00) (1,656,295.00)

Changes in other non-current assets (485,452.00) (938,259.00)

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables
Other current liabilities
Long-term provisions
Short-term provisions
Cash generated from operations
Net income tax (paid) / refunds
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A)
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Fixed Deposit Margin Money
Interest income

Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B)

54,671,972.46

(10,162,619.84)

(24,154,725.00) 28,443,690.00
(1,633,554.00) 92,172.00
(4,930,399.00)|  (20,429,851.00)

(18,978,824.07) 3,704,605.00

(14,789,831.00)|  (12,762,120.00)

(33,768,655.07) (9,057,515.00)
(5,020,325.30) (4,337,439.00)

(494,310.50)
607,500.00 (500,000.00)
62,924.00 199,750.00
(4,844,211.80) (4,637,689.00)
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7. R SRiwA™ 9 THe e
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(5,482,502.00) (4,699,066.00)
(28,640,375.00)|  (22,949,066.00)
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(6,77,57,970.87) (5,04,729.00)

(65,585,471.00)
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2,172,500.00 2,780,000.00
(67,757,971.00) (5,04,729.00)
15,000.00 246,640.00

(68,921,119.00)

(29,60,871.00)
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Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

C. Cash flow from financing activities

Repayment of long-term borrowings

Finance cost

Net increase / (decrease) in working capital borrowings
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C)

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents
(A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents

Less: Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash
equivalents as defined in IND AS 7 Cash Flow Statements

Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in IND AS 7 Cash
Flow Statements)

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year *
* Comprises:

a) Cash on hand

b) Cheques, drafts on hand

d) In Cash Credit
e) In current accounts

(

(b)

(c) Bank borrowings
(d)

(e)

(f) In EEFC accounts

(23,157,873.00)|  (18,250,000.00)

(5,482,502.00) (4,699,066.00)
(28,640,375.00)|  (22,949,066.00)
(67,253,241.87)|  (36,644,270.00)

(504729.00) 36,139,541.00
(6,77,57,970.87) (504,729.00)
(65,585,471.00) 22,75,271.00
2,172,500.00 2,780,000.00
(67,757,971.00) (5,04,729.00)
15,000.00 246,640.00

(68,921,119.00)

(29,60,871.00)

995,176.00 1314646.00
152,972.00 894,856.00
(67,757,971.00) (504,729.00)

1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method setout in Ind AS 7 issued by ICAI

2. The previous years figures have been re-grouped whenever necessary in order to confirm to this year’s presentation

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vide our report of even date attached

For U.N. Bene & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117052W

R.P. Khandelwal
Chairman
DIN:00388355

CA. Amoda U Bene
Partner
M. No. 102445

Subramonian H
Company Secretary
ACS28380

Vishal Pandey
Chief Financial Officer
M. No. 515352

Place: Mumbai
Date: 08.08.2017
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Director

DIN: 07237598

B. Rajendran

Chief Executive Officer
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Notes forming part of the financial statement for the Year ended 31st March 2017

Sl no.

Particulars

Corporate information

Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Ltd. (GAPL) is a premier Public Sector Enterprise jointly
owned by HLL Lifecare Ltd., a Government of India Enterprise (Holding Company) and EDC
Ltd., a Government of Goa Enterprise (Associate Company), engaged in manufacture and sale
of Pharmaceutical formulation at Tuem, Pernem- Goa; Ayurvedic medicines at Ajmer, Rajasthan
and Homeopathic medicines at Jaipur, Rajasthan. The Company is also running Chemists Retail
Outlets (24x7) in the name and style as GAPL’s Medicentre in Government Hospitals at Goa Medical
College, Bambolim-Goa , Hospicio Hospital, Margao- Goa, Sub District Hospital, Ponda and District
Hospital at Mapusa- Goa. Further the company is also running one chemist retail shops at Govt.
Hospital Tuem, Goa.

Significant accounting policies

Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS):

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified
under the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. Up to the year ended March 31,
2016, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the requirements of previous
GAAP, which includes Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.
These are the Company's first Ind AS financial statements. The date of transition to Ind AS is April
1, 2015.

First Time Adoption:

In accordance with Ind AS 101 on First time adoption of Ind AS, the Company has prepared its first
Ind AS financial statements which include:

i) Three Balance sheets namely, the opening Balance sheet as at April 1, 2015 (the transition
date) by recognising all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognising
assets or liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying assets and liabilities from
previous GAAP as required by Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets

and liabilities; and Balance sheets as at March 31, 2017 and 2016; and
ii) Two statements each of profit and loss; cash flows and changes in equity for the years ended
March 31, 2017 and 2016 together with related notes.

The same accounting policies have been applied for all the periods presented unless specified
separately.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost basis
except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the schedule Ill to the Act. Based on the nature of
products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as twelve months for the
purpose of current - non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all values are rounded to the nearest
lakhs, except where otherwise indicated.

The significant accounting policies are detailed below
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2.2

Critical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS , requires the Management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year.
The judgements, estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors including estimation of effects of uncertain future events that are considered to be
relevant. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements
are prudent and reasonable.Future results could differ due to changes in these estimates and the
difference between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the
results are known / materialized.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Cost:

Property, plant and equipment held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes, are stated in the balance sheet at cost (net of duty/ tax credit availed) less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are carried
at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Company’s accounting policy. Such
properties are classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Fixtures, plant and equipment (including patterns and dies) where the cost exceeds Rs. 10,000 and
the estimated useful life is two years or more, is capitalised and stated at cost (net of duty/ tax credit
availed) less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Deemed cost on transition to Ind AS;

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment recognised as of April 1, 2015 (the transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP
and use such carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Depreciation/ amortisation;

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties
under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method.
The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.
Freehold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation on tangible assets have been made in line with the requirement under Schedule Il of
the Companies Act, 2013. Further depreciation has been charged on Straight line method for all
assets under Plant & Machinery and written down value method for other assets (except intangible
asset and leasehold assets) so as to write off the cost of the assets after retaining residual value
of 5% of the cost, over the useful lives of the assets prescribed in the Act, except for those assets
whose useful lives are determined based on any technical advice.

Components of main assets were identified and determined separately, if they have a useful life that
is materially different from that of the principal asset. 10% of the original cost of the principal asset
has been considered as threshold limit to determine whether a component is material or not.

When significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of Property, Plant and Equipment.
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The cost of computer software other than ERP Software Solution is amortized equally over a period
of 3 years , whereas ERP software solution is amortized over a period of 8 years on pro-rata basis.
License fee paid is amortized equally over the agreement period.

Additions to Fixed Assets from 01.04.1993, costing Rs.5000/- each or less are fully depreciated
during the year of purchase, irrespective of the date of addition retaining the residual vale of assets.

Machinery spares acquired with the equipment are depreciated using the same rates and method
applicable for the original machinery. In the case of Machinery spares procured separately for future
use, rate equivalent to accumulated depreciation for the expired life of the relative machinery are
charged in the year of acquisition along with depreciation for the year.

De-recognition:

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss if any. Cost includes all incidental expenditure net of CENVAT credit
wherever applicable. Revenue expenses incurred for identification of new projects/ new line of
businesses are treated as capital work in progress. This will be absorbed into the project cost in the
first year of commencing the business. If the new project/ new line of business do not materialize
within a period of three financial years, the entire expenses shall be charged to Revenue in the 3™
year.

The cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings (calculated at the weighted average rates)
and administrative expenses specifically attributable to the acquisition of fixed assets.

Expenditure during construction period is included under Capital Work-in-Progress and the same is
allocated to the respective fixed assets on the completion of construction.

In respect of Pharmaceutical manufacturing facility, expenditure incurred are included under Capital
Work in Progress till the validation process is completed.

Spare parts, stand by equipment and servicing equipment having individual value of Rs 5 lakh
or more and are expected to be used for a period more than 12 months are capitalized on their
acquisition.

Intangible Asset

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible assets recognised
as of April 1, 2015 (the transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use such carrying
value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Intangible assets acquired separately:

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately , is capitalised and
carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated
useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect
of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

De-recognition of intangible assets:

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits
are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an
intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset, is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

a) Cost of computer software and License fee incurred from 1.4.2003 are classified as intangible
assets.
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2.6

Trade Mark Expenses

Expenses incurred on trade mark registrations will be treated as Capital work in progress and will be
capitalized under 'intangible assets' when licenses are received. Subsequent expenditure incurred
on those licences will be recognized as revenue expenses in the period in which such expenses are
incurred. Trade mark expenses are amortised over a period of 10 years from the date of recognition
of intangible asset.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rental expense from operating leases is generally recognised on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease.

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement at the inception date, whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the
use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset, even if that
right is not explicitly specified in the arrangement. Fixed Assets acquired and given on lease are
shown as part of fixed assets.

In regard to operating leases, rentals are expensed with reference to terms of the lease agreement.
Lease rental income is accounted on accrual basis.

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that its
assets (property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investments in equity instruments in
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates carried at cost) have suffered an impairment loss with
reference to their carrying amounts. If any indication of impairment exists, the recoverable amount
(i.e. higher of the fair value less costs of disposal and value in use) of such assets is estimated and
impairment is recognised, if the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount.Recoverable
amount is higher of the asset’s net selling price and its value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Investments

Investments are stated at cost less provision for diminution other than temporary, if any.

The Company measures its investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates at cost in
accordance with Ind AS 27. At transition date, the Company has elected to continue with the
carrying value of such investments measured as per the previous GAAP and use such carrying
value as its deemed cost.
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2.7

2.8

2.9

Inventories
Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realisable value.

The cost of inventories shall comprise all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

The weighted average formula is used for the valuation of raw materials, stores and spares. Work-
in-progress, materials in transit/under inspection is carried at actual process cost. Unused Loose
Tools are revalued every year taking into account the useful life of the tools and carried at the
revalued cost. Finished goods manufactured/goods purchased for trading are valued at lower of
cost/net realizable value, including excise duty, wherever applicable.

Cost of raw materials, stores, spares, consumable tools and traded goods comprises cost of
purchases and includes taxes and duties and is net of eligible credits under CENVAT/ VAT
schemes. Cost of work-in-progress, and finished goods comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overheads, which is allocated
on a systematic basis. Cost of inventories also includes all other related costs incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs
of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Cost of inventories are determined as follows:

* Raw materials, stores, spares, consumable tools, traded goods: on moving
weighted average basis; and

*  Work-in-progress, works-made components and finished goods: on moving weighted
average basis plus appropriate share of overheads.

Cost of surplus/ obsolete/ slow moving inventories are adequately provided for.

Inventory Includes Stock of Sales Return for Homeopathic Supply to Bihar Govenment in the
financial year 2014-15 for amount of Rs. 70 Lacs.

Cash and cash equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments and are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Purchase or sale of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date,
i.e., the date when the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.
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Financial assets

Recognition:

The financial assets are initially measured at fair value.  Financial assets include Investments, Trade
Receivables, Advances, Security Deposits, Cash and Cash equivalents. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets are added to the fair value of the financial assets
on initial recognition

Classification :

Classification of an asset at initial recognition is done depending on the purpose for which the assets
were acquired. The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on such classification.
Financial assets are classified as those measured at :

(a) Amortised Cost , where the financial assets are held solely for the collection of Cash flows
arising from payments of Principle and/or interest.

(b) Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) , where the financial assets are
held not only for collection of cashflows arising from payments of principal and interest but
also from the sale, of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with
unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognized in other
comprehensive income.

(c) Fairvalue through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) , where the assets are managed in accordance with an
approved Investment strategy that triggers purchase and sale decisions based on the fair value
of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value , with unrealized gains and
losses arising from changes in fair value being recognized in the statement of profit and loss in
the period in which they arise.

Trade receivables, Advances, Security Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents etc. are classified for
measurement at amortised cost while investments may fall under any of the aforesaid classes.

Impairment:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset (or a group of financial assets)
such as investments, trade receivables, advances and security deposits held at amortised cost and
financial assets that are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are tested for
impairment based on evidence or information that is available without undue cost or effort. Expected
credit losses are assessed and loss allowances recognised if the credit quality of the financial asset has
deteriorated significantly since initial recognition.

Reclassification:

When and only when the business model is changed, the Company shall reclassify all affected financial
assets prospectively from the reclassification date as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income, fair value through profit or loss without restating the previously
recognised gains, losses or interest and in terms of the reclassification principles laid down in the Ind AS
relating to Financial Instruments.

De-recognition:

Financial assets are derecognised when the right to receive cash flows from the assets has expired,
or has been transferred, and the Company has transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards
of ownership. Concurrently, if the asset is one that is measured at: (a) amortised cost, the gain or loss
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss; (b) fair value through other comprehensive income,
the cumulative fair value adjustments previously taken to reserves are reclassified to the Statement of
Profit and Loss unless the asset represents an equity investment in which case the cumulative fair value
adjustments previously taken to reserves is reclassified within equity.

Income Recognition:

Interest income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest method.
Dividend income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the right to receive dividend is
established.
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2.11

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at the value of the
respective contractual obligations. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any discount
or premium on redemption / settlement is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance
cost over the life of the liability using the effective interest method and adjusted to the liability figure
disclosed in the Balance Sheet.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the liability is extinguished, that is, when the contractual
obligation is discharged, cancelled and on expiry.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items
and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals
of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated based on audited financial statements.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Sale of goods:

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are despatched or appropriated
in accordance with the terms of sale at which time the title and significant risks and rewards of
ownership pass to the customer. Revenue is recognised when collectability of the resulting
receivable is reasonably assured.

Revenue is inclusive of excise duty and is reduced for estimated customer returns, commissions,
rebates and discounts, and other similar allowances.

Sales return related to Homeopathic for Bihar Government Supply for the financial year 2014-15
is booked for amount of Rs. 96.81 Lacs (Excluding Sales Tax) in the year 2015-16 as per Ind AS
requirement.

Rendering of services:

Revenue from services is recognised when the services are rendered in accordance with the
specific terms of contract and when collectability of the resulting receivable is reasonably assured.
Other Operating Revenues:

Other operating revenues comprise of income from ancillary activities incidental to the operations
of the Company and is recognised when the right to receive the income is established as per the
terms of the contract.

Dividend and Interest Income:

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Company's right to receive payment has
been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Sales comprise of value of sale of goods (net of returns) excluding sales tax and discounts but
including excise duty. In respect of sales to Government (MoHFW), the supplies are billed and
accounted based on the price as per the rate contract, till revision in price if any is notified. Insurance
claims are accounted on receipt basis. Revenue from services business is recognized on accrual
basis.

Revenues from maintenance contracts are recognized pro rata over the period of the contract.
Revenue from Infrastructure - development division and Procurement Consultancy division related
activities are recognized on proportionate completion method as follows:
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2.16

a) In case of turnkey contracts ,on the basis of progress billing to the contract value under survey
method.

b) In the case of other contracts, on the basis of completion of obligation as per the terms of contract
with the agencies concerned.

Other Operating Revenues

The revenue against realization of waste latex, empty drums, rejected products and other scrap
items are accounted on cash basis. Duty drawback/export incentive in respect of export sales are
accounted in the year of export. The realization in respect of obsolete assets/materials written off is
accounted on cash basis.

Other Income

Interest income if any for delayed realization from sundry debtors as stipulated in invoices is not
recognized, unless realized. Income other than the above are accounted on accrual basis.
Foreign currency transactions and translations

Transactions in foreign exchange are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transactions. Foreign currency receivables/payables are translated at the exchange rates as on the
Balance Sheet date. Gain or losses arising out of such transactions are adjusted to the statement
of Profit and Loss unless otherwise stated.

Government grants

Government grants (including export incentives) are recognised only when there is reasonable
assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attaching to them and the grants will
be received.

Government grants in the nature of revenue items are recognised in the statement of profit or loss
on a systematic basis over the periods in which the Company recognises as expenses the related
costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

Revenue grants/subsidy (other than product subsidy) relating to sales are disclosed separately
under other operating revenues, whereas product subsidy is disclosed under sales and services.

Interest subsidy received from Goa Government.
Employee benefits
Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits:

Defined Benefit plans :
For the defined benefit plans i.e. Gratuity and Leave encashment , the cost of providing benefits
is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at
the end of each annual reporting period. Defined benefit costs

+  Service Costs ( comprising of Current service Cost, Past service cost and any actuarial

gain or loss)

* Net Interest expense or Income

* Re-measurment
Service costs and net interest expense or income is reflected in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Re-measurement of net defined benefit liability/asset comprises of Actuarial Gain or Loss and are
recognised immediately through Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur
. Re-measurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained
earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.
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Defined Contribution Plan:

Payments to defined contribution plans i.e., Company’s contribution to provident fund,
superannuation fund, Employee State Insurance and other funds are determined based on the
schemes under the relevant statutes and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period
of incurrence when the services are rendered by the employees.

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits:

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of salaries, wages,
performance incentives, medical benefits and other short term benefits in the period the related
service is rendered, at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange
for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present
value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of
services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

Borrowing costs

The borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale..

Interest on loan taken specifically for acquiring assets, are proportionately allocated to respective
assets based on asset value.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
Insurance Claims:

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted/expected to be admitted and to
the extent that there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. Current
and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Current tax:

Current tax is determined on taxable profits for the year chargeable to tax in accordance with the
applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 including other applicable tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted.

Deffered tax:

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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Deferred tax asset is recognised for the carryforward of unused tax losses and unused tax
credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit are in the form of unused tax credits that are carried forward
by the company for a specified period of time, hence it is grouped with Deferred Tax Asset.

Provisions:

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of past events and it is probable that the company will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements, since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is
virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

Contingent assets and liabilities are disclosed separately.

Prepaid Expenses
Prepaid expenses of items of Rs. 10000/- each and below are charged off to the revenue.

Research and development expenses:

Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Development costs of products are also charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless a product’s
technological feasibility has been established, in which case such expenditure is capitalized. The
amount capitalized comprises expenditure that can be directly attributed or allocated on a reasonable
and consistent basis for creating, producing and making the asset ready for its intended use. Fixed
assets utilised for research and development are capitalised and depreciated in accordance with the
policies stated for Tangible Fixed Assets and Intangible Assets.

Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current

All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the
nature of products and time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in
cash and cash equivalents, 12 months has been considered by the Company for the purpose of
current or non-current classification of assets and Liabilities.
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Classification of Assets and Liabilities into Current/Non-Current:

The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of Current/ Non-
Current classification of its Assets and Liabilities.
For the purpose of Balance Sheet, an asset is classified as current if:

(i) It is expected to be realised, or is intended to be sold or consumed, in the normal operating
cycle; or
(ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or
(iii) It is expected to realise the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or
(iv) The asset is a cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

Similarly, a liability is classified as current if:

(i) It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle; or

(ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

(iii) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(iv) The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.

Terms of a liability that could result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments at the option
of the counterparty does not affect this classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
First-time adoption of Ind AS (Ind AS 101):

As stated in Note 1, these financial statements, for the year ended March 31, 2017, are the first the
Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For periods up to and including the year ended
March 31, 2016, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting
standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP). Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial
statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on March 31, 2017, together
with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended March 31, 2016, as described in the
summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company's
opening balance sheet was prepared as at April 01, 2015, the Company's date of transition to Ind
AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its IGAAP
financial statements, including the balance sheet as at April 01, 2015 and the financial statements
as at and for the year ended March 31, 2016 and how the transition from IGAAP to Ind AS has
affected the Company's financial position, financial performance and cash flows.

Exemptions availed during Transition from IGAAP to Ind AS

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain
requirements under Ind AS. The Company has availed the following exemptions

a. Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its plant and equipment and
intangible assets as recognised as of April 01, 2015 (transition date) measured as per the previous
GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.
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b. Investments in subsidiaries and joint venture:
The Company has elected to carry its investment in subsidiaries and joint venture at deemed cost
which is its previous GAAP carrying amount at the date of transition to Ind AS.

c. Eair value of financial assets and liabilities
As per Ind AS exemption the Company has not fair valued the financial assets and liabilities
retrospectively and has measured the same prospectively.

Standards issued but not yet effective

The MCA has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2017 to
amend Ind AS 7 ‘Statement of Cash flows’ and Ind AS 102 “Share-based payment”. They shall come
into force w.e.f. 1st April 2017. These have not been adopted early by the company and accordingly,
have not been considered in the preparation of the financial statements. The company intends to
adopt these standards, if applicable, when they become effective. The information that are expected
to be relevant to the financial statements is provided below.

* Amendments to Ind AS 7, Statement of Cash flows

The amendment to Ind AS 7 introduces an additional disclosure that enable users of financial
statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes
arising from cash flows and non-cash changes. Management is of the view that the amendment will
have impact only on disclosures in relation to cash flow statement within the financial statements.

* Amendments to Ind AS 102, Share Based payments

The amendment is not relevant for the Company as it does not have any cash-settled share based
payments or share based payments with a net-settled feature.
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SHHXU
i ®7 ¥ Few TAD 250 25000 |250 25000  |250 25000
% 100/- & T Yo
WEdN J& fafies &
250 ¥RR
feuoll 5 IR =T facia ok - s ®)
P
& = 31.03.2017 d& 31.03.2016 <& 01.04 .2015
I, e |HSY Y
qﬁm:ﬂ%[ ST 3,310,436.00 2,796,071.00 1,865,611.00
e 32,663.00 24,864.00
=
(i) 1fim emaex (fRaa raen)/
12,750,108.00 10,755,458.00 2,889,810.00
TH U < thfse
(i) e 1M
(i) s il
Pl 16,060,544.00 13,584,192.00 4,780,285.00
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Note 4. Non Current Financial Assets - Investments

Goa Antibiotics & Ph

armaceuticals Limited

SI.
No.

Name of the Body
Corporate

Extent of
Holding
(%)

No. of
Shares /
Units

Amount
in< lacs

No.
Shares /
Units

Amount
in T lacs

of

No. of
Shares /
Units

Amount
in Rs.

(1)

(2)

@)

4)

®)

(6)

As at 31.03.2017

As at 31

.03.2016

As at 01.04.2015

Un quoted fully paid
equity shares

Investment in Equity
Instruments

250 shares of the
Goa State Co-
operative Bank Ltd.,
fully paid of ¥ 100/-
each

250 25000 |250

25000 250

25000

Note. 5 Non Current Financial Assets - Others

®)

'il)' Particulars As at 31.03.2017 | As at 31.03.2016 As at 01.04.2015
Unsecured, Considered good
Security Deposits 3,310,436.00 2,796,071.00 1,865,611.00
Other Receivables 32,663.00 24,864.00
Others
(i) Advance Income Tax(Net of
Provisions)/MAT Credit 12,750,108.00 10,755,458.00 2,889,810.00
ii) Employee advances
iii) Other advances
Total 16,060,544.00 13,584,192.00 4,780,285.00
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fewoft 6 avggE
(P ara WR &R frae agell e )
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04 2015
fere=or b b a5
54 3 3
& . B "o (GIIGRK ﬂ?qﬁ%?—d) 22,932,267.00 11,677,544.00 2,777,813.00
31 & |1 Hed AT (A TR i) - - -
22,932,267.00 11,677,544.00 2,777,813.00
. Ut GIRGR ::‘L(—vqTfag—d) 7,923,276.00 3,860,876.00 1,547,335.00
7,923,276.00 3,860,876.00 1,547,335.00
1. T PRI ST (A Kb S 9,598,937.00 2729.962.00 1,623,309.00
i)
9,598,937.00 2,729,962.00 1,623,309.00
", TR A1 (a9 ard @ a1 99 3R @ 1)®
Heifda)
R s 3,999,368.00 1,567,358.00 811,898.00
AR # Wi (MR % forg sifdwe) 6,501,127.00 6,970,032.00 5,267,430.00
SR T QIR HIoT (gﬁnﬂﬁ-@—cﬁ) 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
qriRer AT 17,500,495.00 15,537,390.00 6,079,328.00
T, T YR T4 SUHIST (T TR Aedifed) 829,333.00 71,028.00 61,451.00
829,333.00 71,028.00 61,451.00
d. S AAERE, R, SRS 9o, e 1,092,485.00 1,087,571.00 746,485.00
AEF A (AN R e™ifha)
1,092,485.00 1,087,571.00 746,485.00

B, UdY §RT YT edifehd iR FHI o

ST A

/R gREuRET (&9 o o) a1 fae
Tl A A W)

SUER 7 (AR WR)

g AR (AT WR)

A AU i & g 3ifeH yraem

59,876,793.00

34,964,371.00

12,835,721.00

Sl

59,876,793.00

34,964,371.00

12,835,721.00
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G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Note 6. Inventories

(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

AS AT AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
3 3 3
a. Raw Materials (Valued at cost) 22,932,267.00 1,677,544.00 2,777,813.00
Raw Materials with others (Valued at cost) - = =
22,932,267.00 11,677,544.00 2,777,813.00
b.Packing Materials (Valued at cost) 7,923,276.00 3,860,876.00 1,547,335.00
7,923,276.00 3,860,876.00 1,547,335.00
g'rx\c/:‘;;ks'igfsrggress (Valued at Actual 9,598,937.00 2,729,962.00 1,623,309.00
9,598,937.00 2,729,962.00 1,623,309.00
d. Finished goods (Valued at Lower of cost or NRV)
Manufactured Products 3,999,368.00 1,567,358.00 811,898.00
Stock-in-trade (Acquired For Trading) 6,501,127.00 6,970,032.00 5,267,430.00
Finished goods at Jaipur (Homeopathic) 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
Goods-in transit
17,500,495.00 15,537,390.00 6,079,328.00
zﬁsgte)ral Stores and Consumables (Valued 829,333.00 71,028.00 61,451.00
829,333.00 71,028.00 61,451.00
Eu(ﬁgi‘sg mzttZT;'g ;‘sc(@gﬁrgasaﬁagssffns’ 1,092,485.00 1,087,571.00 746,485.00
1,092,485.00 1,087,571.00 746,485.00
g. Tools revalued & certified by management
h. Others - - -
e Scrapped surplus assets (at lesser of - - -
cost or NBV)
e Gift Items (at cost)
» Stationary (at cost)
59,876,793.00 34,964,371.00 12,835,721.00
Less : Provision for Obselete Stock
Total 59,876,793.00 34,964,371.00 12,835,721.00
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femoft 7 .
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fa=or

31.03.2017 &1

31.03.2016 &I

01.04 2015 &1

3

3

3

PIaE & forg o IR 9 87 W8N @ o
A & Y IHTT I AR THIU

v, ST s 0

ST, 2Me |HST MY

314,958,180.00

168,495,495 38

126,960,007 .36

314,958,180.00

168,495,495 .38

126,960,007 .36

e b foU Frad e A o 48 9 St
37afY & oY IR I YR aRY

yfee, wie e T
SN, BMeT |HeT Y
GIERCASE Y

95,440,583 .00

86,965,022 62

119,602,009 64

95,440,583.00

86,965,022 62

119,602,009 64

A Ay 9T @AUR & Y wreaer

26,494,356 .00

26,494 356 .00

26,494,357 00

68,946 227 00

60,470 666 62

93,107 652 64

ol | 383,904,407 .00 228,966,162 .00 220,067 ,660.00
feoofl 8 NS 3R s wHER
31 .0(;.;017 31 .0%2016 01.04 2015 &1
54 54 54
(®) d% 99
(i) EIG| ECIREE:] 152,972.00 894,856.00| 32,347,407.00
(ii) Ibs ST @1 § 995,176.00 1,314,646.00 3,440,289.00
(iii) < @ §
(@ 12 7E9 9 9 aRYFddr arel Aafe ST
ECIn R
(@) 12 79 & wreT uRydadr arel |rafy s
T |
(m) SR ﬂﬁ%gﬁ? @ fog mifoeT ot & 9H | 5472 500.00]  2,780,000.00  2,280,000.00
(iv) $ 3 fac=h ga1 @ A
(v) e He/Rer 15,000.00 246,640.00]  351,845.00
P 3,335,648.00 5,236,142.00| 38,419,541.00
(@) SuYw™ (%) & IR §& o9
(i) grar 7 fpg Tmwrer o (ReiRa)
(ii) <1 @ H
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Note 7.Current Financial Assets - Trade receivables

Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

AS AT AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
3 3 3
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less
than six months from the date they were due for
payment
Secured, considered good *
Unsecured, considered good 314,958,180.00| 168,495,495.38| 126,960,007.36
314,958,180.00| 168,495,495.38| 126,960,007.36
Trade receivables outstanding for a period
exceeding six months from the date they were
due for payment
Secured, considered good*
Unsecured, considered good 95,440,583.00 86,965,022.62| 119,602,009.64
Considered Doubtful
95,440,583.00 86,965,022.62| 119,602,009.64
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables 26,494,356.00 26,494,356.00 26,494,357.00
68,946,227.00 60,470,666.62 93,107,652.64
Total| 383,904,407.00| 228,966,162.00f 220,067,660.00
Note 8. Cash and cash equivalents
AS AT AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
3 3 3
(a) Balances with banks
(i) In Current Accounts 152,972.00 894,856.00| 32,347,407.00
(ii) In Cash credit Accounts 995,176.00 1,314,646.00 3,440,289.00
(iii) In Deposit Accounts
(a) In Term Deposit accounts with less than 12
month maturity
(b) In Term Deposit accounts with more than 12
months maturity
(c)In Term_deposits held for margin money for 2.172,500.00 2.780,000.00|  2,280,000.00
borrowings and guarantee
(iv) In EE Foreign Currency accounts
(v) Cash/stamps on hand 15,000.00 246,640.00 351,845.00
Total 3,335,648.00 5,236,142.00| 38,419,541.00
(b) Bank balance other than (a) above
(i) Unclaimed dividend accounts (earmarked)
(i) In deposit accounts
145 Annual Report 2016 - 17
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[$S)

31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 01.04.2015
fara=or Bl k2l k2l
3 3 3
(@) wRfy o v § wH @ 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,350.00
Afrd, eed FwE 1Y
|9 AT 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,350.00
(@) wH=RaEl 1 w1 wd Sl
AR, weT FwE MY 14,600.00 12,168.00 8,131.00
SR, ey A Y
ifeTe s Y
14,600.00 12,168.00 8,131.00
=g : iy o1 3R wifi $ferg yaes
[T AT 14,600.00 12,168.00 8,131.00
(1) qEve e - S, e st Y 220,665.00 77,602.00 | 102,882.00
220,665.00 77,602.00 | 102,882.00
(5) T @ AR W T =T 779,554.00 | 487,367.00 | 275,869.00
(¥) SRER WAGTRAT & ATl Ay
I, Aey A Y
|9 AT 779,554.00 487,367.00 | 275,869.00
(8) s (e @l A, fafqer sfdrepxoli & forg )
ARTd, INeT TS MY 789,128.00 | 1,068,315.00 | 744,063.00
Iy, 2MeT |qHer Y
wfery w99 TIY
789,128.00 | 1,068,315.00 | 744,063.00
= : Aferg %1 3R YRl Bferg yraes
S[Y ANT 789,128.00 | 1,068,315.00 | 744,063.00
(T) FBrT IS
(?) o (aygelt arg o onfe wfed)
F 1,807,697.00 | 1,649,202.00 (1,134,295.00
feuoft : ¥ 3w A AT sreqdTferd For gd genft
31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 01.04.2015
faa=o Gl G2l G2l
3 3 3
IRENEY
BT B 3 ATTHRITT
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G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Note 9. Current Financial Assets - Others

AS AT AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
3 3 3
(a) Security deposits & EMD 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,350.00
Secured, considered good
Sub Total 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,350.00
(b) Loans and advances to employees
Secured, considered good 14,600.00 12,168.00 8,131.00
Unsecured, considered good
Considered Doubtful
14,600.00 12,168.00 8,131.00
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances
Sub Total 14,600.00 12,168.00 8,131.00
(c) Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good 220,665.00 77,602.00 102,882.00
220,665.00 77,602.00 102,882.00
(d) Interest accrued on FDR 779,554.00 487,367.00 275,869.00
(e) Balances with government authorities
Unsecured, considered good
Sub Total 779,554.00 487,367.00 275,869.00

(f) Others (Advance to Creditors , Deposit to various
agencies etc)

Secured, considered good 789,128.00 | 1,068,315.00 744,063.00

Unsecured, considered good

Considered Doubtful

789,128.00 | 1,068,315.00 744,063.00

Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances

Sub Total 789,128.00 | 1,068,315.00 744,063.00

(g) Unbilled revenue

(i) Others (includes expenses recoverable, etc.)

Total 1,807,697.00 | 1,649,202.00 | 1,134,295.00

Note: Short-term loans and advances include amounts due from:

_ AS AT AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 01.04.2015

3 g g

Directors

Other officers of the Company
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fewoft 10 a1 =Ty AR

31.03.2017 &1|31.03.2016 1| 01.04.2015%1
fere=on
£4 54 54
sy, wied wwst Y s fuiRa 9 fvar wn @
() aR=Te 92 & 3FeH Qa9
(@) ddafea ufear & forg sfdm
() R B et 107,608.00 37,318.00 7,571.00
(=) T HY/ATC hise s 2,258,598.00| 1,716,140.00| 1,270,430.00
T FHST U
Jiferer HHsY U
() & Yoo, U T, Hald IAE Yob IS & A1 A
NIt
CER 2,692,143.00| 2,093,364.00 648,567.00
o 5,058,349.00| 3,846,822.00| 1,926,568.00
femoft 11 ¥R ot
oo 31.03.2017 &1 | 31.03.2016 &I | 01.04.2015 &l
(@) wfdrepd R Yot
TRr% 2100/ ¥ Sfadt SR - 25,00,000 4. 250,000,000.00 | 250,000,000.00 | 250,000,000.00
(@) SR B TS TR GOl
uh 3100/~ & gfeae) 3R - 19,02,000 9. 190,200,000.00 | 190,200,000.00 | 190,200,000.00
(1) orfe< 3R Ui &Y | ¥aw AR Yoft
T T100/- ¥ Sfaad) IR - 19,02,000 . 190,200,000.00| 190,200,000.00| 190,200,000.00
Pl 190,200,000.00 | 190,200,000.00 190,200,000.00

¥ Rare 2016 -17

148




=z
GAPL

Note 10. Other current assets

Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

AS AT AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
3 g g
Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated
(a) Prepayments under operating leases
(b) Advances to related parties
(c) Sales Tax Receivables 107,608.00 37,318.00 7,571.00
d) Service tax/CENVAT credit receivable 2,258,598.00, 1,716,140.00{ 1,270,430.00
considered good
considered doubtful
Less: Allowances for doubtful debts
(f) Balances with customs, port trust, central excise etc.
(g) Others 2,692,143.00, 2,093,364.00 648,567.00
5,058,349.00, 3,846,822.00| 1,926,568.00
Total
Note. 11 Share capital
AS AT AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
54 g 3

(a) Authorised Share Capital
Equity shares of ¥ 100/-each - 25,00,000 Nos. 250,000,000.00 | 250,000,000.00 | 250,000,000.00
(b) Issued Share Capital
Equity shares of ¥ 100/- each - 19,02,000 Nos. 190,200,000.00 | 190,200,000.00 | 190,200,000.00
(c) Subscribed and fully paid up Share Capital
Equity shares of ¥ 100/- each - 19,02,000 Nos. 190,200,000.00| 190,200,000.00| 190,200,000.00

Total 190,200,000.00 | 190,200,000.00 | 190,200,000.00
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31.03.2017 &1

31.03.2016 &I

01.04 2015 &I

IR B
4.

4

IR B
4.

3

IRRT B
4.

4

SRt R it

EUGEE]

3Ry (YAH T100/- &

2,500,000

250,000,000.00

2,500,000 |250,000,000.00

2,500,000

250,000,000.00

3ifpd 7o)
FagH

3ifcrT 9 (U I100/- &
3ifpd 7o)

2,500,000

250,000,000.00

2,500,000 |250,000,000.00

2,500,000

250,000,000.00

SRt T Mg

Y (UAH T100/- &
3ifpd gea)

1,902,000

190,200,000.00

1,902,000 | 190,200,000.00

1,902,000

190,200,000.00

HagT

3ifcr ¥ (I ¥100/- &
3ifpd gea)

1,902,000

190,200,000.00

1,902,000 | 190,200,000.00

1,902,000

190,200,000.00

3fed IR Ueq

e (vd® T 100/- &
3ifepd o)

1,902,000

190,200,000.00

1,902,000(190,200,000.00

1,902,000

190,200,000.00

HageiT

Siftr 3 (s T 100/~
Sifrd )

1,902,000

190,200,000.00

1,902,000 | 190,200,000.00

1,902,000

190,200,000.00

5% ¥ 3MfIF IR I@H el TAF IRURSG & IR & fFavor

31.03.2017 & 31.03.2016 @ 01.04 2015
RN T SIS @ gu 9| ST o v gy onr| SR @t | v gu daw | dife o
Pl . yfererean P . gfereraan P .. gfererean
Yeueltel dlidinhi it 1,407,480 | 74% | 1,407,480 | 74% | 1,407,480 | 74%
S e 494,520 26% 494,520 | 26% 494,520 | 26%
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G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Reconciliation of Share Capital

Description AS AT 31.03.2017 AS AT 31.03.2016 AS AT 01.04.2015
No of z No of z No of z
Shares Shares Shares

Equity Share Capital

Authorized

Opening Balance

2,500,000( 250,000,000.00{2,500,000 |250,000,000.00 2,500,000 |250,000,000.00
(Face value of ¥100/- each)

Additions - - - -

Closing Balance

2,500,000 (250,000,000.00 |2,500,000 {250,000,000.00 2,500,000 |250,000,000.00
(Face value of ¥100/- each)

Issued

Opening Balance

(Face value of 2100/- each) 1,902,000 |190,200,000.00 | 1,902,000 | 190,200,000.00 1,902,000 | 190,200,000.00

Additions = -

Closing Balance

(Face value of Z100/- each)| 1,902,000 190,200,000.00 (1,902,000 | 190,200,000.00( 1,902,000 | 190,200,000.00

Subscribed & Paid up

Opening Balance

(Face value of 2100/- each) 1,902,000 190,200,000.00 | 1,902,000 190,200,000.00 | 1,902,000 |190,200,000.00

Additions - -

Closing Balance

1,902,000 |190,200,000.00 | 1,902,000 | 190,200,000.00 1,902,000 | 190,200,000.00
(Face value of ¥100/- each)

Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

AS AT 31.03.2017 AS AT 31.03.2016 AS AT 01.04.2015

Name of shareholder Number
Number of | % of of shares % of Number of| % of
shares held| Holding held Holding |shares held| Holding
HLL Lifecare Ltd 1,407,480 74% 1,407,480 74% 1,407,480 74%
EDC Limited 494,520 26% 494,520 26% 494,520 26%
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31.03.2017 &1 31.03.2016 &I
fera=o
3z 4
AM 3RIe
31T I (131,570,825.76) (152,078,061.26)

SIS @ Y g I & JaR07 | 7Ry I faRd

79,702,926.72

20,507,235.50

3iferd =y

(51,867,899.04)

(131,570,825.76)

oY g 'Y & faavor § srfdreiyy/(smen)

7Y Y

SIS : a9 & forg o/ (21f)

79,702,926.72

20,507,235.50

S« oo auf & forg g &x <oan  (fraer)

]A . AER RIS 7 ofaRa

(79,702,926.72)

(20,507,235.50)

sifer 9y

fewoft 13 dedrens SuR

RO

2016-17

2015-16

(®) g uifcal & 3mafded o
wfcrga

29,171,984.00

52,973,302.35

29,171,984.00

52,973,302.35

T T SRR % fraRo

qfF, 7HH R g W I A B UE W Y JIGR & ARG dua gRT ufa | dT & WA, gaeTeImen
SUPHRY], Felfdgdel AT, iR & JeAR, a8+ AR Ire] IRHFIRET & gfee da .

TS e < WeH
faa=or IBH (Il §) | fewa @ e faa=or (;;?ﬁ) fva @\
00214601-02 27.50 4 =TT 7 fae 12.50 8
22.5 4 TS T ;ggg Z
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Note 12 Reserves and surplus

Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Particulars

AS AT 31.03.2017

AS AT 31.03.2016

General reserve

Opening balance

(131,570,825.76)

(152,078,061.26)

Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and
Loss

79,702,926.72

20,507,235.50

Closing balance

(51,867,899.04)

(131,570,825.76)

Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss

Opening balance

Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year

79,702,926.72

20,507,235.50

Add:- Deferred Tax Asset (Net) for Previous Years

Less:- Transfer to general reserve

(79,702,926.72)

(20,507,235.50)

Closing balance

Note 13: Long Term Borrowings

Particulars

2016-17

2015-16

(a) Term Loan From other Parties
Secured

29,171,984.00

52,973,302.35

Total

29,171,984.00

52,973,302.35

Details of securities created:

Secured by an equitable mortgage of leasehold rights of the land, building and other structures on the land.
Hypothecation of plant & machinery, laboratory equipments, electrical installations, furniture & fixtures,

vehicles and other movable assets.

Amount payable in each installment

Description Amount(in lacs) Ins:lacl,lr%fent Description 2:‘; 22; No of Installment
00214601-02 27.50 4 Interest free 12.50 8
22.5 4 Funded Term Loan 15.00 7
22.40 1
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R 31. 03.2017 d& 31. 03.2016 d&® 01. 04 .2015 d&
4 4 3
(i) e Ay uRil s 140,000.00 1,638,554.00 1,546,382.00
(ii) Elﬁﬂﬂ%f S TR =TS 69,353.00 204,353.00 204,353.00
209,353.00 1,842,907.00 1,750,735.00
feuolt 15, =1q] forfir STaTg - SuwR
R 31. 03 .2€017 GE2 31. 03 .2?016 GED 01. 04.2;015 GED
(@) w1 W wfea o ( THar o) -
afcrd
e 9 30 sfear ¥ 68,921,119.00 2,960,871.00 0.00
Pl 68,921,119.00 2,960,871.00 0.00
() St ¥ 3feTBIeA 0T -HfId-
BIERSIE
PRI IF |
T g |
Rl
(31) Tfryd 3 kT 9 IR -
faeeft g1 e 9rg - SER
(9) WIgqd 3R <I &t
¥ I 3w sfew
(TR 68,921,119.00 2,960,871.00 -
() T8 &t & 9 sreudiers facslt a1 o =
(smfcrga)
Pl 68,921,119.00 2,960,871.00 -
(i) 9 IreapIferd SUR & forg afayfa & faa=or
31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 01.04.2015
fara=or afenyfa @t wwfa ab GE3 TH
oEift | Sdifdm | orariféa
d®l | A W) giied w0 4 4 4
we 9% 3w giean o1e] UREIR (awqre) sk wifer % k| 68,921,119.00| 2,960,871.00
9] W 3R 3/ael RWTRIE! IR GHL a1l &
gficdus gRT A 81 va df o freaiagza
§ 91 hfee W1 %.7.00 BRIS 3R T & 3
U H 31,00 91 8| U 4 g fereaayqra
# gepran 31.03.2017 @1 %.1.13 oxrs 3R 78
&t ong U H $5.77 BRIS B
dDT I STBITD 0T
ik SASIERS
0.00 0.00 0.00
T & g A RS ST ERT Ty 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
3T T 3R A
68,921,119.00 | 2,960,871.00 -
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Note 14. Other Non-current Liabilities
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GAPL

Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

. AS AT 31.03.2017| AS AT 31.03.2016 | AS AT 01.04.2015
Particulars
54 54 54
(i) Refundable Security Deposit * 140,000.00 1,638,554.00 1,546,382.00
(ii) Interest On Security Deposits 69,353.00 204,353.00 204,353.00
209,353.00 1,842,907.00 1,750,735.00
Note 15. Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings
. AS AT 31.03.2017 | AS AT 31.03.2016 | AS AT 01.04.2015
Particulars
3 3 4
(a) Loans repayable on demand
(Cash Credit) - Secured
From State Bank of India 68,921,119.00 2,960,871.00 0.00
Total 68,921,119.00 2,960,871.00 0.00
(b) Short Term Loans from Banks -
Secured Overdraft
From Canara Bank
From SBI
Total
(c) Other loans and advances - Secured
Foreign Currency Buyers Credit
(d) Interest Accured & due
State Bank of India
Total (Secured) 68,921,119.00 2,960,871.00 -
(e) Short Term Foreign Currency Loan -
from SBT (Unsecured)
Total 68,921,119.00 2,960,871.00 -
(i) Details of security for the secured short-term borrowings:
AS AT AS AT AS AT
. . 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 | 01.04.2015
Particulars Nature of security Audited Audited Audited
3 3 4
Loans repayable on Secured by hypothecation of Current| 68,921,119.00| 2,960,871.00
demand Asset(Inventories) and non current
from banks: portion of receivables and second charge
SBI over the fixed assets. Cash Credit limit
%7.00 crore at SBI Trivandrum and %1.00
crore at SBI Pernem. Balance as on
31.03.2017 in SBI Trivandrum is ¥1.13
crore and SBI Pernem is ¥ 5.77 crore
Short Term Loans from
Banks -- Secured overdraft 0.00 0.00 0.00
From SBI Secured by Project Deposits
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
Other loans and advances:
Total 68,921,119.00 | 2,960,871.00 -
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M TEarifead ik Brgfeded feafics

feuoht 16 are foxila <@ad - 39 @R

GAPL

R 31. 03.2017 d& 31.03.2016 d& 01.04 2015 d&
4 4 4
T AR :
|, a1 #iR @ & foy
_ged, oy SR HEH S 4,166,066.05 2,575,742.95 4,518,763.92
-3 196,409,640.77 142,956,209.52 147,255,559.39
Fa 200,575,706.82 145,531,952.47 151,774,323.31
fewoft 17 s =1e] <@g
& 31. 03.2017 d&% 31. 03.2016 d&b 01.04 2015 d&
3 3 3
(@) <HBTT FHOT & aaHT TRYFIAY
. 16,000,000.00 14,750,000.00 18,250,000.00
(= femoh (i) o
(@) 8=
SUHRHI/ATESHT & MM 586,708.00
< o < wRAR S 1,339,737.00 128,000.00 167,000.00
Sy T A 3 T 535,082.00 716,781.00 977,260.00
BIEICASE
oo MRM arer
AT 31T ( HRATIT Yoeh)
g ATy 14,072,855.00 38,591,271.00 9,830,791.00
Pl 31,947,674.00 54,186,052.00 29,811,759.00
et (i) : deiwrels af & #o1 & aoE gRugaang (fewoft 5 # fewoft (i) 3 - gRngfa & faavo & forg
eprel SUR)
2 31.08.2017 9% | 31.03.2016 dh 01.04 2015 d&
4 4 3
JMafed T
39 @ o 9 AR FoT 16,000,000.00 14,750,000.00 | 18,250,000.00
Pl 16,000,000.00 14,750,000.00 18,250,000.00
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Note 16. Current Financial Liabilities - Trade payables

Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

AS AT 31.03.2017 | AS AT 31.03.2016 | AS AT 01.04.2015
Particulars
g g g
Trade payables:
for materials, services and expenses
- Micro Small and Medium Enterprises 4,166,066.05 2,575,742.95 4,518,763.92
- Others 196,409,640.77 142,956,209.52 147,255,559.39
Total| 200,575,706.82 145,531,952.47 151,774,323.31
Note 17. Other current liabilities
Particulars AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
3 g g
&) ?;;‘;“Nrgf;“(rii)”s;g\‘:v')"“g'term el 16,000,000.00 |  14,750,000.00 | 18,250,000.00
(b) Others
Advance from Customers/Clients 586,708.00
EMD & Security Deposits 1,339,737.00 128,000.00 167,000.00
Interest Accrued but not due 535,082.00 716,781.00 977,260.00
Fixed Deposit
Forward Contract Premium
Unearned Income (Installation charges)
Other Liabilities 14,072,855.00 38,591,271.00 9,830,791.00

Total

31,947,674.00

54,186,052.00

29,811,759.00

details of security)

Note (i): Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer Notes (i) in Note 5 - Long-term borrowings for

Particulars AS AT 31.03.2017 | AS AT 31.03.2016 | AS AT 01.04.2015
54 3 54
Term loans
Rupee Term Loan from EDC 16,000,000.00 14,750,000.00 18,250,000.00
Total 16,000,000.00 14,750,000.00 18,250,000.00
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feoqoft 18 ada grae=

=z
TMar Garifeed SR sHrgfeded fafics GAPL

31. 03.2017 d&| 31. 03.2016 d& | 01.04.2015 dh
[GER|
54 54 £4
(®) HHAR BrRIET & fog raer=
(i) 91 SR HieTe T % oy SraET 4,550,380.00|  3,943,126.00| 3,570,785.00
(ii) freare= \EfdT da9 & forg urae=
(iii) srgAf&™T IR W & o wraem
(iv) ST % fore wrEET 1,808,482.00|  6,565,193.00| 18,981,551.00
(v) 31fa gt & forg wmaem 581,441.00 1,362,383.00| 9,882,919.00
6,940,303.00 11,870,702.00| 32,435,255.00
(@) urEyr - 3=
(i) @ % forg wraem 41,773,165.92|  10,784,000.00|  2,585,000.00
41,773,165.92 10,784,000.00 2,585,000.00
P 48,713,468.92| 22,654,702.00| 35,020,255.00
feugoit 19 weare™ & oa
31.03.2017 @I 31.03.2016 &I
I — FaT o G
54 54
(@) | Sl & R 612,955,698.11 317,599,903.28
= : el aroRf) 2,351,372.47 9,680,951.00
I e 610,604,325.64 307,918,952.28
(@) | el @ R 16,024,402.00 19,846,149.00
(M | ARt A @R A1 149,972,808.36 145,749,412.84
776,601,536.00 473,514,514.12
=~
() S Yeh 33,992,957.00 17,227,012.00
P 742,608,579.00 456,287,502.12
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Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Note 18. Current Provisions

AS AT AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
3 g g
(a) Provision for employee benefits:
(i) Provision for bonus and incentive 4,550,380.00 3,943,126.00 3,570,785.00
(i) Provision for Performance related pay
(iii) Provision for Perks & Allowance
(iv) Provision for gratuity 1,808,482.00 6,565,193.00f 18,981,551.00
(v) Provision for Earned Leave 581,441.00 1,362,383.00 9,882,919.00
6,940,303.00| 11,870,702.00| 32,435,255.00
(b) Provision - Others:
(i) Provision for tax 41,773,165.92| 10,784,000.00, 2,585,000.00
41,773,165.92| 10,784,000.00| 2,585,000.00
Total| 48,713,468.92| 22,654,702.00, 35,020,255.00
Note 19. Revenue from operations
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
g g
(a) Sale of products 612,955,698.11 317,599,903.28
Less:- Sales Return 2,351,372.47 9,680,951.00
Net Sales of products 610,604,325.64 307,918,952.28
(b) | Sale of services 16,024,402.00 19,846,149.00
(c) | Traded goods at Medicentres 149,972,808.36 145,749,412.84
776,601,536.00 473,514,514.12
Less:
(d) | Excise duty 33,992,957.00 17,227,012.00
Total 742,608,579.00 456,287,502.12
159 Annual Report 2016 - 17




=z

TMar Garifeed SR sHrgfeded fafics GAPL

T I M

31.03.2017 &1 31.03.2016 &1
oot fra=or T T 9
4 4
(i) | Scurel @t faet & enfoe §
Rz - 7 T @ Te § RRETR T 530,870,356.64 284,337,660.28
Frer SR e 65,622,013.00 20,959,947.00
Qe - 31113’%@35 3iwer 14,111,956.00 2,621,345.00
I INAT 610,604,325.64 307,918,952.28
e @& R 16,024,402.00 19,846,149.00
FERTR F UR AT 149,972,808.36 145,749,412.84
=T AT TS
P T 776,601,536.00 473,514,514.12
fewot : 20 37 M
31.03.2017 &1 31.03.2016 &I
faramor | a9 T a9
4 54
(®) |=amt e (i fewoh (i) <) 421,239.00 343,328.00
(@) | e R-yared 3ma (T fewoh (i) 3x) 1,711,252.00 1,707,339.00
Pl 2,132,491.00 2,050,667.00
31.03.2017 &I 31.03.2016 &I
S By |AT 9§ |H
54 54
(i) | =t e | onfier @
JpT I =TT :
®) Th S AR W 421,239.00 343,328.00
9) = ®
Gol-To 31T 421,239.00 343,328.00
(i) | aferfera amr AR-yame™ ama
HHARY ARl o fHRIT BT M
e aRAuREl @t fmt W™ amw
AT e e 485,152.00 691,214.00
& B e 682,761.00 421,908.00
o - ERHT IR 516,507.00 159,283.00
N 26,832.00 434,934.00
Pei-ar AR A 1,711,252.00 1,707,339.00
2,132,491.00 2,050,667.00
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Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Note

Particulars

Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
54 54

Sale of products comprises

Sales -Manufactured/Traded goods at GAPL

530,870,356.64

284,337,660.28

Sales-Homeopathic Medicines

65,622,013.00

20,959,947.00

Sales-Ayurvedic Medicines

14,111,956.00

2,621,345.00

Sub Total

610,604,325.64

307,918,952.28

Sale of services

16,024,402.00

19,846,149.00

Traded goods at Medicentres

149,972,808.36

145,749,412.84

Other operating revenues

Grand Total

776,601,536.00

473,514,514.12

Note 20. Other income

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
3 3
(a) | Interest income (Refer Note (i) below) 421,239.00 343,328.00
(b) | Other non-operating income (Refer Note (ii) below) 1,711,252.00 1,707,339.00
Total 2,132,491.00 2,050,667.00
e | e
3 3
(i) | Interest income comprises:
Interest from banks on:
a) On FDR 421,239.00 343,328.00
b) On Others
Total - Interest income 421,239.00 343,328.00
(ii) | Other non-operating income comprises:
Rental income from Staff quarters
Profit on sale of fixed assets
Credit balances written back 485,152.00 691,214.00
Sale Of Scrap 682,761.00 421,908.00
Others- Govt. Grant 516,507.00 159,283.00
Other Misc.Income 26,832.00 434,934.00
Total - Other non-operating income 1,711,252.00 1,707,339.00
Total Other Income 2,132,491.00 2,050,667.00

161

Annual Report 2016 - 17




=z
TMar Garifeed SR sHrgfeded fafics GAPL

fewoft : 21 @ gan W H ArE

31.03.2017 & 31.03.2016 &
RraRoT G ISICL GRS ICL]
4 4
RAYE & TH 15,538,420.00 4,325,148.00
TS : @Y 307,274,013.00 150,830,348.00
322,812,433.00 155,155,496.00
= - siftm wie 30,855,543.00 15,538,420.00
I AR B AN 291,956,890.00 139,617,076.00
SYYH A H Wi &
Fe el (rfpT garef afd) 169,313,681.00 85,371,025.00
$f7 | 60,146,754.00 34,849,694.00
mgde ud giffitel ded Hrel 52,203,343.00 17,241,439.00
JMRde 4 Efielt dfder wrht 10,293,112.00 2,154,918.00
P 291,956,890.00 139,617,076.00
feuoft 22 fagpar wTell & wWN¥ig
31.03.2017 & 31.03.2016 &
faa~or G ISICL GRS ICL]
T N4
IR IS 112,577,398.00 115,330,295.00
AT fauorE gies ST
e 112,577,398.00 115,330,295.00
femoft : 23 IR At B SR, A1 B AR kT Al § aRedw
31.03.2017 & 31.03.2016 &
faa=or T a9 T
N N
¥ & 3fd H g
IR AT 3,999,368.00 1,567,358.00
e FTE 9,598,937.00 2,729,962.00
SR H IR AT (BIfEeh) 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
STIR AT 6,501,127.00 6,970,032.00
27,099,432.00 18,267,352.00
Y F URY A gl
IR AT 1,567,358.00 811,898.00
e FTE 2,729,962.00 1,623,309.00
TR AT 6,970,032.00 5,267,430.00
SR H IR AT (BIFETeD) 7,000,000.00
18,267,352.00 7,702,637.00

foyerer(gi) /et

(8,832,080.00)

(10,564,715.00)
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Note 21. Cost of materials consumed

Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Year ended 31.03.2017

Year ended 31.03.2016

Particulars
3 3
Opening stock 15,538,420.00 4,325,148.00
Add: Purchases 307,274,013.00 150,830,348.00
322,812,433.00 155,155,496.00
Less: Closing stock 30,855,543.00 15,538,420.00
Cost of material consumed 291,956,890.00 139,617,076.00

Material consumed comprises:

Raw Materials (Including Excipients)

169,313,681.00

85,371,025.00

Packing Materials 60,146,754.00 34,849,694.00
Ayurveda & Homeopathy Raw Material 52,203,343.00 17,241,439.00
Ayurveda & Homeopathy Packing Material 10,293,112.00 2,154,918.00
Total 291,956,890.00 139,617,076.00
Note 22. Purchases of stock-in-trade
Particulars Year Ended 31.03.2017 Year Ended 31.03.2016
3 3
Trading Products 112,577,398.00 115,330,295.00
Social Marketing Branded Products
Total 112,577,398.00 115,330,295.00

Note 23. Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock in trade

Year Ended 31.03.2017

Year Ended 31.03.2016

Particulars
g 3

Inventories at the end of the year:
Finished goods 3,999,368.00 1,567,358.00
Work-in-progress 9,598,937.00 2,729,962.00
Finished goods at Jaipur (Homeopathic) 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
Stock-in-trade 6,501,127.00 6,970,032.00

27,099,432.00 18,267,352.00
Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Finished goods 1,567,358.00 811,898.00
Work-in-progress 2,729,962.00 1,623,309.00
Stock-in-trade 6,970,032.00 5,267,430.00
Finished goods at Jaipur (Homeopathic) 7,000,000.00

18,267,352.00 7,702,637.00

Net (increase) / decrease

(8,832,080.00)

(10,564,715.00)
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feuoft: 24 wH=aM fEaemy g

=z
TMar Garifeed SR sHrgfeded fafics GAPL

31.03.2017 &1 31.03.2016 &I
faraxor HTT 9y T a9
4 4
(@) 4 3R HieTE 89,309,124.00 77,256,962.00
() wferer Ry sk 1=y R @ forg derer 14,812,254.00 12,601,778.00
(1) BEARY BT T 1,980,090.00 2,071,158.00
Hel 106,101,468.00 91,929,898.00
feoqoft: 25 fam @a
31.03.2017 &I 31.03.2016 &I
oo JHT 99 THTE Y
54 54
(P) =T Y
(i) TPt TR 2,624,138.00 156,449.00
(ii) smarre o 2,858,364.00 2,023,330.00
() =1 IR AT 788,853.40 2,947,667.40
F 6,271,355.40 5,127,446.40
feaoft: 26 a1 =g
31.03.2017 &1 31.03.2016 i
faa=or [T 9 T a9
54 54
TR AR AR goif & SuHm 2,632,273.00 1,259,438.00
39 BlrEEl B SyHIT 2,107,656.00 1,144,946.00
STdfer 355,254.00 408,944.00
fasia vd R iR R e 1,127,237.00 356,725.00
ST 3iR o figg =g 10,050,213.00 9,248,289.00
fotel sl So =Tl 13,098,008.00 10,774,229.00
AET qAT gRags 4,349,242.00 4.,687,392.00
qRITe d I I 58,939,126.00 26,376,644.00
JoTfTE @n 9,526,231.00 7,816,906.00
S PR e 8,373,724.00 2,596,941.16
3T ST o 187,259.00 3,168,296.00
Seh el ) e 340,015.00 137,354.00
S T 1,297,802.00 985,139.00
1 =TSt 353,464.00 356,427.00
R T IRET - TR 229,539.00 1,094,959.00
o 982,504.00 1,557,405.00
ar=r gREgRY 177,275.00 117,267.00
) IR R SIS o 48,996.00 -
T2 @R ST U PR HeR F I8 Tou 363,183.00 2,610,132.00
TRYIRET 3 g 77 =y 131,128.00
Bl 114,670,129.00 74,697,433.16
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Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Note 24. Employee benefits expense

Year ended 31.03.2017 | Year ended 31.03.2016

Particulars z 2
(a) Salaries and incentives 89,309,124.00 77,256,962.00
(b) Contributions to Provident and other funds 14,812,254.00 12,601,778.00
(c) Staff welfare expenses 1,980,090.00 2,071,158.00

Total 106,101,468.00 91,929,898.00

Note 25 . Finance costs
! Year ended 31.03.2017 | Year ended 31.03.2016
Particulars
54 54

(a) Interest expense on:
(i) Cash credit 2,624,138.00 156,449.00
(i) Term Loan 2,858,364.00 2,023,330.00
(b) Other borrowing costs 788,853.40 2,947,667.40

Total 6,271,355.40 5,127,446.40
Note 26. Other expenses

. Year ended 31.03.2017 | Year ended 31.03.2016
Particulars
4 3
Consumption of Stores and Spare parts 2,632,273.00 1,259,438.00
Consumption of Lab chemicals 2,107,656.00 1,144,946.00
Subcontracting 355,254.00 408,944.00
Advertisement & Publicity and Sales Promotion 1,127,237.00 356,725.00
Freight & Other Selling Expenses 10,050,213.00 9,248,289.00
Power & fuel charges 13,098,008.00 10,774,229.00
Travelling & Conveyance 4,349,242.00 4,687,392.00
Consultancy & Service Charges 58,939,126.00 26,376,644.00
Administravtive Expenses 9,526,231.00 7,816,906.00
Other Miscellaneous Expense 8,373,724.00 2,596,941.16
Other production expenses 187,259.00 3,168,296.00
Wages to Contract Labourers 340,015.00 137,354.00
Water charges 1,297,802.00 985,139.00
Insurance charges 353,464.00 356,427.00
Repairs and maintenance - Building 229,539.00 1,094,959.00
Machinery 982,504.00 1,557,405.00
Other assets 177,275.00 117,267.00

Exsice duty on sales return 48,996.00 -
Book value of obsolete stores written off 363,183.00 2,610,132.00
Loss on sale of assets 131,128.00

Total 114,670,129.00 74,697,433.16

165

Annual Report 2016 - 17
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=z
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31.03.2017 &1 31.03.2016 &I
Ao REUSICR] T a9
3 4
(i) orRaTTteTat & I § AfRIerd
TGO Yeh 150,000.00 150,000.00
ECIERED b PR 15,000.00 36,000.00
TGRS g 94,326.00 32,000.00
Pl 259,326.00 218,000.00
(%) qd *rafy wei & faaxon(fraer)
Td 3Fafey
3T 3 - 434,934.00
P - 434,934.00
qd 3fafy =
UG gg - 104,952.00
P - 104,952.00
ot orafey () - (329,982.00)
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Note 26. Other expenses (Contd.)
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Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Year ended 31.03.2017 | Year ended 31.03.2016
Particulars
3 3
(i) Payments to the auditors comprises
Audit fees 150,000.00 150,000.00
Tax Audit fees 15,000.00 36,000.00
Audit expenses 94,326.00 32,000.00
Total 259,326.00 218,000.00
(i) Details of Prior period items (net)
Prior period income
Other Income - 434,934.00
Total - 434,934.00
Prior period expenses
Administrative Expenses - 104,952.00
Total - 104,952.00
Prior period items (net) - (329,982.00)
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feugolt 27 yRifie uamd 3iR uftegad ( uaum == 3t =Y W 9s)

= 2016-17 2015-16
F. FU1 & ©I H WeR 9 6y dut F ufy g Nl NG
g, g I =
. I IBH FTd foIU Huel URifiie w9 9 SR 21
I ot & @ wal & ddg § o/ god/vfos
i <zramg
COREEIERESICRIED
(2002-03) 42,665.00 42,665.00
(2003-04) 218,162.00 218,162.00
(@) famt &R ER
(2003-04) 662,600.73 662,600.73
() foept B ey - (2012-2013) 5,571,709.00
T T U § € ey W 97 =t &R A S
] ) 872.00
AT Yds & FI q@ |
Il zem v, seweEe gRT HU W) BIgd fhy Y
NS . 1492/88 S Rrdl Rafer ararera 250,000.00 250,000.00
ST & FHeT ifdd B
IV Irorepifear - 498 gRT oot W wigd g 7 e T,
JhH . 2194/05 AT Sed IRITAd ggrg * TaL 171,392.00 171,392.00
RIECE
V' g g, qo gRT U W wIgd 6y Y e
T e %, 2136/04 A W W S T, T F 129,989.00 129,989.00
THeT ifad g
VI wrdaT wml, Ha8 gRT dul W wise Y 1Y s
g% qhedl 9. 2848/06 A Ied =AM, g &b SEEHUIE0 436,060.00
THeT <ifed B
VIl ! Sr$9e® )T SOl R wigd by U fafts are
qbeHd . . 731/06 AFFT S A, a5 b 822,217.00 822,217.00
THeT <ifad g1
VIl sirrer téamafeas fafics, SR gRT &0 W wigd
5 0 Rifte are, SR @ e 433 () sik 434 (1) 2,058,119.00
Hel 2,733,085.73 10,363,785.73
¥, yfoagan T N
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Note 27: Contingent Liabilities and Commitments: (to the extent not provided for)

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
A. Claim against the company not acknowledged as Nil Nil
debts
B. Guarantees Nil Nil
Other money for which the company is
contingently liable
| Sales Tax /Excise/PF Liability in respect of matters in
appeal
(a) Sales Tax Lucknow
(2002-03) 42,665.00 42,665.00
(2003-04) 218,162.00 218,162.00
(b ) Sales Tax Indore
(2003-04 ) 662,600.73 662,600.73
(c) Sales Tax Goa - 2012-2013 - 5,571,709.00
I Interest payable on MSMED overdues and claims 872.00
with Hon. High Court Mumbai . ’
Il Legal suits is filed on the company by Tuton Pharma
, Ahmadabad case no . 1492/88 pending before 250,000.00 250,000.00
Hon'ble City Civil Court, Bhadra
IV Legal suits is filed on the company by Rajkotia -
Mumbai case no . 2194/05 pending before Hon'ble 171,392.00 171,392.00
High Court, Mumbai .
V Legal suits is filed on the company by Prassanna
Transport, Pune case no. 2136/04 pending before 129,989.00 129,989.00
Hon'ble CCJS- Pune .
VI Legal suits is filed on the company by Markson
Pharma, Mumbai case no. 2848/06 pending before 436,060.00 436,060.00
Hon'ble High Court, Mumbai .
VII Legal suits is filed on the company by Emco Dyestuff
case no. 731/06 pending before Hon'ble High Court, 822,217.00 822,217.00
Mumbai .
VIII Legal suits is filed on the company by Sreeraj
Antibiotics Ltd., Bangalore - Section 433(c ) and 2,058,119.00
434(1) of the Act
Total 2,733,085.73 10,363,785.73
D. Commitments Nil Nil
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28. &9, Y 3R AW ST da (TigaTHss!) e, 2006 & /T 22 F IUMRE THIHROT

faa=or 2016-17 2015-16
sifger wmt AfsRi=T ugde fafics 598,374.00 -
AT Ybdet Ursae fafics 289,188.00 -
T — 817,217.00 405,715.50
NS VES Uredd 374,914.00 716,210.00
3yt Hfidwed wrgde fafics - 4,906.20
a7 T0R 3R dTs p-dcd Ugde  fofics 291,997.00 417,146.80
Tiee Yo TSN 33,686.00 -
31Ts ¥l UH wiRfead wrsde fafics - 797,932.00
et Arhfiien 37,807.00 -
3 A YA 138,768.00 -
g hfor Sew™ 35,107.00 233,832.45
T IR D 134,258.00 -
A VeSS, 920,452.00 -
[T YhfoTT IedTa, -1, e 42,166.00 -
gt ffhdie 259,180.05 =
AHTeT IS Ursde fafies 180,732.00
qudt Jexursad 12,220.00 -

P 4,166,066.05 2,575,742.95

GeH, &g 3R HeH e Bl <7 IR I A aa FefRa @t i 2, it wiéat a1 ydue gr1 wmeRa
SMGRT & YR UR Ygar (BT 11 8| I8 AAuRierd] gRT W= far 731 8 |

U9 UH QA § & @l $dl oeR garr ¥ 1,96,409,640.95 Bl

29 9T W Y[

AT TREHR §RT SYTA 711a & 94 F.47/0 & ug R o 41 W, aafy & SR g8 1 7 ® & go-u3
TRIG Tb agf s 40 3o Raie fear & | ot 7, g 15000 TrER Hiex &9 & 3ifashaor & e
S & daxgelt & oI Iored/siua witeRar & e s amd @ forar |
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28. Disclosures required u/s 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
(MSMED) Act, 2006

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16

Ambica Pharma Machines Pvt Ltd., 598,374.00 -
Bhasin Packwell Pvt Ltd., 289,188.00 -
Creations 817,217.00 405,715.50
General Rubber Products 374,914.00 716,210.00
Aarsha Chemicals Pvt.Ltd. - 4,906.20
Goa Paper and Board Converters Pvt.Ltd 291,997.00 417,146.80
Golden Packaging Industry 33,686.00 -
lcm Plastics Pvt. Ltd., - 797,932.00
Laxmi Polyprints 37,807.00 -
Om Sangam Packers 138,768.00 -
Priyanka Packaging Industries 35,107.00 233,832.45
Rachana Plastic 134,258.00 -
Sai Enterprises Thane 920,452.00 -
Savitri Packaging Products, Verna, Goa 42,166.00 -
Shwambhavi Offset 259,180.05 -
Sonata Rubber Pvt Ltd 180,732.00
Vaibhavi Enterprises 12,220.00 -

Total 4,166,066.05 2,575,742.95

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the
auditors.

Total creditors outstanding other than MSME is ¥ 1,96,409,640.95
29 Leased Land

On the land leased by Government of Goa of survey no 47/0 of Village Tuem, over a period it is
noticed that there are about 40 encroachments reported as on Balance Sheet date. The Company
has taken up the matter with the Revenue/Appropriate Authorities for eviction of these illegal
structures, encroaching around 15000 Sq.meter area.
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30 3 3R w@eeft ASl & Wud & fAavvr (Faer Tar haed & forg)

= 2016-17 2015-16
St PR p
e
Hed g 169,313,681.00 85,371,025.00
R ASERIUECIRCIRNRR] 98.47% 98.55%
weell Waed ud gof 2,632,273.00 1,259,438.00
Pl @I F) FRrTEET 1.53% 1.45%
Pl @ud 171,945,954.00 86,630,463.00

31 oR<ufRmEl ot wift

31 9, 2017 &7 a1 @) & v @is srqmed g1fy ueq 8l & 18 2|

32 gouygm 3R uReem

31/03/2017 & quf wU 3 9 W el TA/fRest o T oR<iuRiat 1,31,128.00 (Rwer af - =) &1

33 yfy 9= 3=
fa=or 2016-17 2015-16
Y P 9IS AT ®) 78,705,094.50 26855257.40
9IRS 3T IR Bl AT 1,902,000.00 1,902,000.00
41.38 14.12

7T IR 3o (R)

34 yr<dl AR AFE 19 RSBV F IFAR “HHART A9’ G - 1 & FFAR

IRHTRT o1 TR 3R ArSHT GREURTIT & G| Hed & ARG R i A BT 7T |

35 yredtr Awihd AE 108 & ATAR THSIHIV - “JaTeld @Ws” I - 2 & FTAR

36 yrcila T UW 24 & AR Wt Uit -3 ey - 3

SGIHT AMG U GF 24 6 IR, 3 I FRIFT SeMi ok U9 Sedl & 91y dF-ad & 91 |eed o &
IR ¥ Ty R Sew & ol fawor § a1 gadiaxor sufé T8t 2

ST ¢ Ot U, TAUATd AShdR fafics (9R® du+l) oiR § I <t fafics, Mar WReR SeH (W8 duHl) gRT
Yh WU A W@ 8| St U Ul Ul Bl 59 dls H BIs QUIbliold Mawie T81 &, TAU Sff U 4l vd & 9IS &

FrfaRad e aveed ud § S A1 fafics & quisfae e € |
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30 Details of consumption of imported and indigenous items (for Goa factory only)

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Imported Nil Nil
Indigenous
Raw Material 169,313,681.00 85,371,025.00
% to total Consumption 98.47% 98.55%
Indigenous Components & Spares 2,632,273.00 1,259,438.00
% to total Consumption 1.53% 1.45%
Total Consumption 171,945,954.00 86,630,463.00
31 Impairment of Assets

32

No impairment loss has been provided for the period ended 31stMarch 2017.
Depreciation and amortisation

The Assets fully written off/sold upto 31/03/2017 is 1,31,128.00 ( Previous year NIL )

33 Earning per share
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Profit after Tax (%) 78,705,094.50 26,855,257.40
Weighted average number of Shares 1,902,000.00 1,902,000.00
Earnings per share (%) 41.38 14.12

34

35
36

As per Ind AS 19 Disclosure - “Employee benefits”, the as per Annexure-1

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation
and plan assets.

As per Ind AS 108 Disclosure - “ Operating Segments” as per Annexure - 2
As per Ind AS 24 - “ Related Party Disclosure” - Annexure - 3

As per AS 24, No disclosure is required in the financial statements of state-controlled enterprises as
regards related party relationships with other state-controlled enterprises and transactions with such
enterpriser.

GAPL is jointly owned by HLL Lifecare Ltd., ( Holding Company) and EDC Ltd., Government of Goa
Enterprises (Associate Company) . GAPL do not have any wholetime Director on its Board, however
the following directors on the Board of GAPL are wholetime Directors of HLL & EDC Ltd.

173 Annual Report 2016 - 17



=z
TMar Garifeed SR sHrgfeded fafics GAPL

hikiiall T

Y S T

THIRRICH s S Al fafics

T wdegT H1fTe (6 T ) T sfqe & HIRIUTAD BRI
BRI T faxfig arferary
IATIA U U e

[REXED ) IR A1 FuseTard 3eTE U9 yay feerd,

TIYeATe

<t a1g d (Freers fagum), vegerye
2 aRfde geax ydy feers, § S 4 fafics

& Y&e HID Bl qIRSIHD %40,40,797 00 (fset a¥ ¥ 20,49 542 .00)

37. WRAN A@i®A A& T T 17 & AR UET - aY - 4
HU A o Gl 3R Hrfed aRER & Iy ge1/eaaTer iR agay Saversil &1 wared qRY f6ar g |
< P gET BRI @19 3R B & faeRor 3§ {5 & w9 # =1l fhar S 8

AR oraier A 17 & AR gel 11 7M1 9 120 7M1 @t 3@y & foag 2 | 9 weRvaan aReaRe
wY W FEHd Il IR SO IFART b gRT ATHRNT B, 9 aReqaii & |, o AR W, ufiey et qg¢

RESEUREURSIC IS
9 & =YATH UL I 2016-17 2015-16
TP gy &b 3G T I 2,232,840.00 2,562,916.00
Uh 9Y P gre 3R UM 9 b Tgol gl T 1,837,096.00 2,227,900.00
ufg 9§ & 918 g R 178,458.00 -
4,248,394.00 4,790,816.00
5 aui | e T &1 ugT fowran 178,458.00
5 aui & 3feX T FETe BT Ugl fohvman 15,830.00
1 99 & 2GR < AT & ugl fowran 1,253,166.00
5 aui & 3fEX YT & ITATdT Ugl fohvra 1,821,266.00
1 9§ % 7GR FATe & 3reTar gl fhvran 979,674.00
4,248,394.00
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Description of relationship Name of related Parties
Subsidiaries Nil
Joint venture Nil
Associates EDC Ltd.,
Key Management Personnel (KMP) Pradeep Sreevalsan Chief Executive Officer

Vishal Pandey

Chief Finance Officer

Subramonian H

Company Secretary

Directors Shri R. P. Khandelwal Chairman & Managing
Director, HLL
Dr.Babu Thomas (Director Marketing ), HLL

Shri Arvind Ghatkar

Managing Director, EDC Ltd.

Remuneration to Key Managerial Rs. 40,40,797.00 (Previous year Rs. 20,49,542.00 )

Personnel

37 As periInd AS 17 - Leases - Annexure 4

The company has entered into operating lease/leave and license arrangements for certain facilities

and office premises.

The aggregate lease rentals payable are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as Rent.

The leases are for a period of 11 months to 120 months as per Ind AS 17. They are usually renewable
by mutual consent on mutually agreeable terms. Under these arrangements, generally refundable

interest free deposits have been given.

Future minimum lease payments 2016-17 2015-16
Due within one year 2,232,840.00 2,562,916.00
Due later than one year and not later than five years 1,837,096.00 2,227,900.00
Due later than five years 178,458.00 -
4,248,394.00 4,790,816.00
Lease Rental more than 5 years operations 178,458.00
Lease Rental due within 5 years operations 15,830.00
Lease Rental due within 1 year operations 1,253,166.00
Lease Rental other than operations within 5 years 1,821,266.00
Lease Rental other than operations within 1 years 979,674.00
4,248,394.00
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38 yRdR AR WEE 12 & AR THSIBIU-R B
STRIRTT B gR=fRy/<Tan 2016-17 (}) 2015-16 (%)
IMRARE HY T 911 dlell HY G A<
31/03/2017 7% PI Sraret WREAH & Gl FHAR PRIV | o0 000 | 4.025,416.00
P I BT IR
& & v (%) 4,006,544.00 4,025,416.00
IRARTT B IR¥IRT g9 arelt B guTd 7
Jfever oIy & forw wraens 9,169,166.72 8,759,829.00
mfw arfaferm, 1961 @t arT 40(T)(i), 43 & & arefiw iR 3.513.647.00
A
ST FIAT BT - SF &1 T BT Shdul
Stdv €) 9,169,166.72 | 12,273,476.00
IMRfIG & gyR<uft (ﬁaa) (@- 25) 5,162,622.72 8,248,060.00

* YT o ITRARTT R AN U b1 7, R 359 99d & fiaru IR SRR - aRgufRy/Iefed shfee

& I TIAN/RIoRG IREITAT BT arst Breh I foham 2

39 P g9 eRicg & Hay H, S T geAl b URUERGHY §, U 9i2diE BT BRU g9 Fhdl §, UTae
fpy Q€ | S STy 1 FafRd HR & g e 81T | S UTae Yee & I ATher b AFAR AR
THCIHRUT oiRdl A (T UH) 29 & FAR IR AT & | UTae, MHRRd S iR e aReufRn

RIERD IS
¥ afsa g 2016-17 }) 2015-16 ()
ar 9y 1362383.00 9882919.00
af % SR TR 2873165.00 2125731.00
5 4235548.00 12008650.00
a6 % e SR 3654107.00 10646267.00
SR 9 581441.00 1362383.00
dta % Rre sraem 2016-17 () 2015-16 (%)
aFT 9 3241.00 19611.00
— 352511.00 0.00
5 355752.00 19611.00
af % SR ST 0.00 16370.00
SR 9 355752.00 3241.00
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38 Disclosure as per Ind AS 12 - " Income Taxes "

Deferred tax Assets /liability 2016-17 }) 2015-16 (%)

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability

On difference between book balance and tax balance of

fixed assets as on 31/03/2017 {8 05 0 St ALY
DTL (A) 4,006,544.00 4,025,416.00
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax Assets

Provision for doubtful debts / advances 9,169,166.72 8,759,829.00
Disallowances under Section 40(a)(i), 43B of the Income 3.513,647.00

Tax Act, 1961

Brought forward business losses - Reversal of DTA
DTA (B)

Deferred Tax assets (NET) (B-A)

9,169,166.72 12,273,476.00
5,162,622.72 8,248,060.00

* The Company has provided deferred tax balance that has accumulated on the adoption of this
Standard as deferred tax asset/liability with a corresponding credit/charge to the revenue reserves.

39 In respect of any present obligation as a result of past event that could lead to a probable outflow of
resourses , provisions have been made, which would be required to settle the obligation. The said
provisions are made as per the best estimate of the management and disclosure as per Accounting
Standard (AS) 29 - " Provisions , contingent liabilities and contingent assets" has been given below.

Earned Leave Payable 2016-17 (%) 2015-16 ()
Opening Balance 1362383.00 9882919.00
Additions during the Year 2873165.00 2125731.00
Total 4235548.00 12008650.00
Utilised during the year 3654107.00 10646267.00
Closing Balance 581441.00 1362383.00
Provision for Bonus 2016-17 X) 2015-16 ()
Opening Balance 3241.00 19611.00
Additions during the Year 352511.00 0.00
Total 355752.00 19611.00
Utilised during the year 0.00 16370.00
Closing Balance 355752.00 3241.00
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SYeH & feu yraemT 2016-17 ) 2015-16 (%)
31 9y 6565193.00 18970532.00
¥ % SR gRae 7164645.00 7565193.00
Pl 13729838.00 26535725.00
9§ % SRE SIS 11921356.00 19970532.00
3ifer 2y 1808482.00 6565193.00
AIcTes & forg wmau= 2016-17 ) 2015-16 ()
37T A 3939885.00 3551174.00
7§ & SRM RaeT 15267102.00 3939885.00
Pt 19206987.00 7491059.00
9§ & SRE AR 15012359.00 3551174.00
aifer 2y 4194628.00 3939885.00
STy or & o g 2016-17 (%) 2015-16 ()
37T Ay 26494356.18 26494356.18
99 & IR gRaET 0.00 0.00
Pt 26494356.18 26494356.18
Y & IR STAIRE 0.00 0.00
aiferT oy 26494356.18 26494356.18
2 At & fore wmae= 2016-17 (%) 2015-16 (%)
37T 9y 10142393.31 15810040.56
7§ & SR aRae 216259322.84 12686190.68
ot 226401716.15 28496231.24
7§ ¥ SRE STAf 221917880.17 18353837.93
aiferT oy 4483835.98 10142393.31
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Provision for Gratuity 2016-17 (}) 2015-16 (})
Opening Balance 6565193.00 18970532.00
Additions during the Year 7164645.00 7565193.00
Total 13729838.00 26535725.00
Utilised during the year 11921356.00 19970532.00
Closing Balance 1808482.00 6565193.00
Provision for incentives 2016-17 (}) 2015-16 (%)
Opening Balance 3939885.00 3551174.00
Additions during the Year 15267102.00 3939885.00
Total 19206987.00 7491059.00
Utilised during the year 15012359.00 3551174.00
Closing Balance 4194628.00 3939885.00
Provision for Doubtful Debts 2016-17 (}) 2015-16 (%)
Opening Balance 26494356.18 26494356.18
Additions during the Year 0.00 0.00
Total 26494356.18 26494356.18
Utilised during the year 0.00 0.00

Closing Balance

26494356.18

26494356.18

Provision for Expenses Payable 2016-17 ) 2015-16 ()
Opening Balance 10142393.31 15810040.56
Additions during the Year 216259322.84 12686190.68
Total 226401716.15 28496231.24
Utilised during the year 221917880.17 18353837.93
Closing Balance 4483835.98 10142393.31
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3 BR P foTU g 2016-17 2015-16
37T Ay 10784000.00 2585000.00
7§ & SR RaeT 128964565.56 181568000.00
Pt 139748565.56 184153000.00
9§ % SRE AT 98249150.56 173369000.00
aifer oy 41499415.00 10784000.00
40 Yot @l WX Fefed 6y S & foTg 2 k8 3 1 ST XebH 3iR HTag e fhar T g |
Aot aReEuRn faemaneT 2 |

o A fRey oaferT 7o $.9,18,574 .00 &1 IR W) WIEl 2 | 37ifRd ya %. 3,20,200.00 @&
T g9 T &1 9w fd 598 37400 21 7N GRMUT & o1l T

HUN A %, 2,21,082.00 B HH Bl axATS W @IET ©, S FHEOME 2, S qol w9 ges fear w2

P Yo B wafy | 1,039,593 00
99 & fory uew 541282 00
NE 498,311.00

41 &y f, 2013 (2013 & 18) & AR 8 daR, 2016 ¥/ 30 fawax, 2016 TF &F 3@y & IR W
3R o & fhy Ja e < aiferaT # fag g |

S Ut v hae) )

fererzor TE §t T 3= e it Hiew T
8.11.2016 & AV iftw Taog 1,000 3,059 4,059
(+) S SR 4,000 93,338 97,338
(-) oI T - 62,554 62,554
(-) ot ¥ o A TE I 5,000 18,843 23,843
30.122016 % & H AN AfcH ddha 15,000
St U vd & AEieR gidifo

fere=on Tq d T 3 Y T AIed P
8112016 o% A ifyH oe 116,000 295 116,295
(+) orgaa s 3,137,500 3,665,435 6,802,935
(-) A Y i - -
(-) ot F 5 @ T R 3,236,000 3,533,965 6,769,965
30.122016 & & Y ifcH THg 149,265
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Provision for Income Tax 2016-17 2015-16

Opening Balance 10784000.00 2585000.00
Additions during the Year 128964565.56 181568000.00
Total 139748565.56 184153000.00
Utilised during the year 98249150.56 173369000.00
Closing Balance 41499415.00 10784000.00

40 Estimated amount of contract remaining to be exceuted on capital accounts and not provided.

Tangible assets under development

Co. has purchased sticker labelling machine amounting to ¥ 9,18,574.00 , part payment is made for
¥ 3,20,200.00 balance is ¥ 5,98,374.00 The machine is under installation

Co has also purchased Doors which is under construction amounting to ¥ 2,21,082.00 which is fully paid .

Total Capital Work in progress
Paid for the year

Balance

1,039,593.00
541,282.00
498,311.00

41 As per Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) bank notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period
from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 as provided in the Table below.

GAPL Factory
®)
Other
Particulars SBNs denomination Total
notes
Closing cash in hand as on 8.11.2016 1,000 3,059 4,059
(+) Permitted receipts 4,000 93,338 97,338
(-) Permitted payments - 62,554 62,554
(-) Amount deposited in Banks 5,000 18,843 23,843
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 15,000
GAPL's Medicentre Bambolim
Other
Particulars SBNs denomination Total
notes
Closing cash in hand as on 8.11.2016 116,000 295 116,295
(+) Permitted receipts 3,137,500 3,665,435 6,802,935
(-) Permitted payments - - -
(-) Amount deposited in Banks 3,236,000 3,533,965 6,769,965
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 149,265
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STt U O T & ASRiCX JSTig
®)

foa=or T & T I I T AIieH P
8.11.2016 % ¥y 3ifcr Tove 52,500 5,293 57,793
(+) orgAa mfwrat 859,500 2,335,859 3,195,359
(-) 3TgA YT - - -
(-) St & ST @ TE ARy 912,000 2,291,476 3,203,476
30122016 a® Ay 3ifH Tdhg 49,676
St U Ul U & HERieR AYAT

foe=or IR 3 qed T AIcd Xl
8112016 T& ¥y 3ifH dHg 54,000 130 54,130
(+) ergea e 857,000 1,282,750 2,139,750
(-) orga Y . - -
(-) ot F S By TS AR 906,500 1,237,790 2,144,290
30.122016 & & 9V 3ifoH Tog 49,590
St T 9 U & ASIAeR UieT

fora=or IR I I T Aleq P
8.112016 T& AV 3ifeH Fda 65,500 350 65,850
(+) orgwa e 49,500 207,623 257,123
(-) orga YT . - -
(-) St F o @ T Ry 114,000 167,744 281,744
80122016 T& & AV 3ifoH Tdha 41,229

¥ Rare 2016 -17

182




GAPL's Medicentre Margao

GAPL

Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

®)
Other
Particulars SBNs denomination Total
notes
Closing cash in hand as on 8.11.2016 52,500 5,293 57,793
(+) Permitted receipts 859,500 2,335,859 3,195,359
(-) Permitted payments - - -
(-) Amount deposited in Banks 912,000 2,291,476 3,203,476
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 49,676
GAPL's Medicentre Mapusa
Other
Particulars SBNs denomination Total
notes
Closing cash in hand as on 8.11.2016 54,000 130 54,130
(+) Permitted receipts 857,000 1,282,750 2,139,750
(-) Permitted payments - -
(-) Amount deposited in Banks 906,500 1,237,790 2,144,290
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 49,590
GAPL's Medicentre Ponda
Other
Particulars SBNs denomination Total
notes
Closing cash in hand as on 8.11.2016 65,500 350 65,850
(+) Permitted receipts 49,500 207,623 257,123
(-) Permitted payments - - -
(-) Amount deposited in Banks 114,000 167,744 281,744
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 41,229
183 Annual Report 2016 - 17



T VEerifeed iR BpHigfeded fafics GAP]_

42, ffag SHERT @1 WA, 07 gd SRl g1, sMyfieRi iR fafdy oMeRi & @ dwfin, afe g a@r gfee oiR

IRUTRETRYT ATHORT & I 2 |

43. fioe ¥ @1 sifes

M orafy & qTHR/IFCIRROT & A1 ST 81 & g STl WY araead &1 {Usel a¥ & sffbs| Pl I

iffea far a7 21
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G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

42 Balance of Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances, Claims, Advances with suppliers and Sundry Creditors
are subject to confirmation and consequent recociliation, if any.

43 Previous year’s figures

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the
current period classifications/disclosure.

44  As per Government Audit Observation we are changing Financials as per Ind AS.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vide our report of even date attached

For U.N. Bene & CO R.P. Khandelwal S.V.Vernekar
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director

FRN: 117052W DIN:00388355 DIN: 07237598

CA. Amoda U Bene Subramonian H B. Rajendran

Partner Company Secretary Chief Executive Officer
M. No. 102445 ACS28380

Vishal Pandey
Chief Financial Officer
M. No. 515352

Place: Mumbai
Date: 08.08.2017
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1

31 514, 2017 9%

31 w14, 2016 T&

SueH

eI X 750% 8.00%
99 gig B TAIRE & 7.00% 7.00%
Herae Jgareaf

BT Bl X 7.50% 8.00%
I ghg DI IR &% 7.00% 7.00%
345 fiRa oy Ao @ HEfa dut & Il @ SOe gaq oo | wiie @t 18 A FEeR §

31 514, 2017 9%

31 914, 2016 I%
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4 N

SECIG]
FraiRa o9 <R & adaE e 48,287 372 00 41 658,321 .00
AT aRFURTE & SRE Joa 46,478 890.00 34,993,128 00
BlIRSIk
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581,441 .00 1,362,383.00

346 d¢ a4 & FUiRa aw TRE & adwe Joa # daad FEgaR § ¢

31 #1d, 2017 T&

31 A1d, 2016 T&H

g g
SUeH
FriRa a1y o sifra 41,658,321 00 33,850,893 .00
ERIERCIRSIRE] 2,199 038 00 1,961,342 00
T AN 3,206,838 .00 2,786,525 00
TR ) dHifes (ar4)/z1f 1,877 830.00 4.770,689 00
ued o4 -654 655 .00 -1,711,128.00
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Annuxure -1

3.4.3 The principal assumptions used for the purpose of the actuarial valuations were as follows :

As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

Gratuity

Discount rate 7.50% 8.00%
Expected rate of salary increase 7.00% 7.00%
Compensated Absences

Discount rate 7.50% 8.00%
Expected rate of salary increase 7.00% 7.00%

3.4.5 The amount included in the balance sheet arising from the Company’s obligation in respect of
its defined banefit plans is as follows :

As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

3

3

Gratuity

Present value of defined benefit obligation

48,287,372.00

41,658,321.00

(funded)

Fair value of plan assets 46,478,890.00 34,993,128.00
Insurance benefits
Net liability arising from defined obligation 1,808,482.00 6,665,193.00

Compensated Absences

Present value of defined benefit obligation

12,833,544.00

11,245,302.00

obligation (funded)

Fair value of plan assets 12,252,103.00 9,882,919.00
Insurance benefits
Net liability arising from defined benefit 581,441.00 1,362,383.00

3.4.6 Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation in the current year were as

follows :
As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
3 3

Gratuity

Opening defined benefit obligation 41,658,321.00 33,850,893.00
Current service cost 2,199,038.00 1,961,342.00
Interest cost 3,206,838.00 2,786,525.00
Acturial (gain)/loss on obligations 1,877,830.00 4,770,689.00
Benefits paid -654,655.00 -1,711,128.00
Closing defined benefit obligation 48,287,372.00 41,658,321.00

Compensated Absences

Opening defined benefit obligation

11,245,302.00

Current service cost 4,744,353.00 -4,503,691.00
Interest cost 1,089,398.00 970,781.00
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations -3,014,115.00 -3,348,743.00
Benefits paid -1,231,393.00 -763,346.00
Closing defined benefit obligation 12,833,545.00 -7,644,999.00
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3.4.7 Movements in the fair value of the plan assets in the current year were as follows:

As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

54 3

Gratuity

Opening fair value of plan assets 34,993,128.00 14,880,361.00
Expected return on plan assets 2,799,450.00 1,190,428.00
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 379,868.00 868,148.00
Contributions 8,961,099.00 19,765,319.00
Benefits paid -654,655.00 -1,711,128.00
Closing fair value of plan assets 46,478,890.00 34,993,128.00
Compensated Absences

Opening fair value of plan assets 9,882,919.00 -
Expected return on plan assets 821,804.00 -
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 355,007.00 -
Contributions 1,362,383.00 -
Benefits paid -170,010.00 -

Closing fair value of plan assets

12,252,103.00

9,882,919.00

3.4.8 The Company funds the cost of the gratuity expected to be earned on a yearly basis to Life
Insurance Corporation of India, which manages the plan assets.

The actual return on plan assets is as under

As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

4

3

Gratuity

3,179,318.00

Compensated Absences

895,670.51

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount rate and expected
salary increase. The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on reasonably possible changes
of the respective assumption occurring at the end of the reporting period.
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As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

3

3

Gratuity

If the discount rate is 100 basis points higherl/I

ower, the defined benefit obligation would be as under

decrease by 100 basis points

increase by 100 basis points

If the expected salary increases/decreases by 100 basis points, the defined benefit obligation would be as

under
decrease by 100 basis points 2,580,347.00
increase by 100 basis points 2,644,965.00

Compensated Absences

If the discount rate is 100 basis points higherl/I

ower, the defined benefit obligation would be as under

decrease by 100 basis points

increase by 100 basis points

If the expected salary increases/decreases by 100 basis points, the defined benefit obligation would be as

under
decrease by 100 basis points 2,409,781.00
increase by 100 basis points 361,485.00

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined
benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another

as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from

previous year.
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( Fig in Rupees)

Particulars Factory Operation |Traded Goods |Leased Plant Total
Net Sales & Services 546,894,758.64 | 149,972,808.36 | 79,733,969.00 | 776,601,536.00
Other unallocable Revenue 2,132,491.00 - - 2,132,491.00
Total 549,027,249.64 | 149,972,808.36 | 79,733,969.00 | 778,734,027.00
Factory Operation |Traded Goods |Leased Plant Total
Profit before Interest & Tax 78,700,923.83 27,680,453.28 9,687,609.82 | 116,068,986.93
/Add:Unallocable Income 8,914,272.00
Profit before Tax 124,983,258.93
Particulars Factory Operation |Traded Goods |Leased Plant Total

Allocable Fixed Assets (a)

61,439,495.18

2,449,017.00

63,888,512.18

Allocable Current Assets (b)

383,5629,420.47

32,056,861.81

38,396,611.72

453,982,894.00

a+b

444,968,915.65

34,505,878.81

38,396,611.72

517,871,406.18

Allocable Current Liabilities

270,395,194.24

27,569,609.16

52,193,165.34

350,157,968.74

Capital Employed Allocation

174,573,721.41

6,936,269.65

(13,796,553.62)

167,713,437.96
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31.03.2017 Bl G-IGIR
fat (¥) & fow e
(X sifebsi #)
fra=or Fel 6 TSI 9 BH | 6 TEHI A 3B EICEIC] IEECICRCIN

haed) TR 275604288 41 | 261526439 24 14077849 17 275604288 41
TR SER 5516051 90 5516051 .90 5516051 .90
GENEIS)

R BT TER 1504695 83 1504695 83 1504695 83
SIRCIECACE TN 4361149 88 4361149 88 0.00 4361149 .88
BRIIG SaR 2703546184 | 27035461 84 0.00 27035461 84
MaT G T HrAm 41299477 53 41299477 53 41299477 53
(wrgde fafics)

S Uw O ff ge 26494356 00 26494356 00 | 26494356 .00 0.00
IGIREIN])

3 auf q 3ifde 1655975 51 1655975 51 1655975 51
T (&) 383471456 90 | 292923050 .96 90548406 .00 | 2649435600 | 356977100.90
fbe, fsT FrRiwaT Td Aaei (W) & fw I erR

: 6 I 4
oo P 6 7 9 U LA EIGEIE] g eeER
3forp

Jarent & foru 1522449 06 1522449 06 0.00 0.00 1522449 06
Adex eerR | 25404856 .90 20512680 .37 4892176 53 0.00 25404856 .90
3 (@) 26927305 96 22035129 43 4892176 53 0.00 26927305 96

Pl (H+3) 41039876300 | 31495818000 | 95440583.00 | 2649435600 | 383904407 .00
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G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

DEBTORS AS ON 31.03.2017
DEBTORS FOR SALE (A)

(Fig. in Rupees)

Particulars Total Less than 6 More than 6 Provision Net Debtors
Months Months

Factory Debtors | 275604288.41 | 261526439.24 | 14077849.17 275604288.41
ElCIE 2 Dk 5516051.90 5516051.90 5516051.90
(Hyderabad)
b4 X [T 1504695.83 1504695.83 1504695.83
Indore
Ayurvedic Debtors 4361149.88 | 4361149.88 0.00 4361149.88
AIREEE e 27035461.84 | 27035461.84 0.00 27035461.84
Debtors
Goa Food &
Pharma (Pu Lig | 4129947753 41299477 53 41299477 53
GlEL 26494356.00 26494356.00 | 26494356.00 0.00
Interest A/C
DI o7 1655975.51 1655975.51 1655975.51
than 3 years
Total (A) 383471456.90 | 292923050.96 | 90548406.00 | 26494356.00 | 356977100.90

DEBTS FOR KITS, TRADING ACTIVITY & SERVICES (B)

Particulars Total Lrss it LS B Provision Net Debtors
Months Months

DEBTORS FOR
SERVICES 1522449.06 1522449.06 0.00 0.00 1522449.06
MEDICENTRE
DEBTORS 25404856.90 20510680.37 4892176.53 0.00 25404856.90
TOTAL (B) 26927305.96 22035129.43 4892176.53 0.00 26927305.96
TOTAL (A + B) 410398763.00 | 314958180.00 95440583.00 | 26494356.00 | 383904407.00
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=z

ey - 4
31.03.2017 9% & U2 W U 3R HIR BT faa=on
P | OIfS &1 AH | URY SINECESEZN I E| P q¥ & ofaR < (5 9 F 3R |5 W F A% 3| rRYfenAt
9. ) ®) ®) () ()
ggT - thae 99 quf &
1, 9.12.1980 | 12.08.2079 | 3,166.00 | 1,97,45400 | 3,166.00 15,830.00 |1,78,458.00
I gRER forg w1
IM ST 11 7T
2 | 9Ny, 01.03.2017 | 31/01/2018 | 75,000.00 | 7,50,000.00 | 7,50,000.00 - - & forg
DI IDED PRI
forey et ! |
3. c 01.03.2017 | 31/01/2018 |50,000.00 | 5,00,000.00 | 5,00,000.00 ¥ forg
AfEdex 1996 # .
4 _ 31/03/2020 |43,937.00|15,81,732.00 | 527,244 .00 |10,54,488.00
R 2 /03/ EISER]
AfEAex 10 AT &
5. . 01.08.2010 | 31/07/2020 | 5,286.00 | 2,06,154.00 | 6343200 | 1,42,722.00
Hetifa forg i
Afedex 5ayf &
6 | . 19.08.2014 | 18.082019 | 8,540.00 | 2,52,619.00 | 1,02,480.00 | 1,50,139.00
greT [EICIN
AfAex 5q8t &
7. 01.01.2015 | 31.12.2020 | 8,730.00 | 3,93,390.00 | 1,04,760.00 | 2,88,630.00
a7 e ®rR
11 9&=1
Sft e
8. . 01.062016 | 30.04 2017 [23,62500| 2362500 | 2362500 = % forg
DRIX
SINIRKI 11 g1
9. | ¥-3@x | 01.032017 | 01.01.2018 [11,825.00| 1,06,425.00 | 1,06,425.00 - % forw
AR PR
Afeder, 545t
10 | gum 01.11.2016 | 31.10.2021 | 4,309.00 | 2,36,995.00 | 51,708.00 | 1,85,287.00
T R
P 42 48,394 00 | 22,32,84000 |18,37,096.00 | 1,78,458 00
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Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

Annexure -4

Details of Leased Rent and Agreement as on 31.03.2017

St Commenced Amount Total Due within | Due within | Due after
No' Name of Party on Till Date ) ) Year 5 years 5years | RemarkS
' () () ()

1 Lease - Valid for
Factory 9.12.1980 | 12/8/2079 | 3,166.00 | 197,454.00 | 3,166.00 15,830.00 178,458.00 | 99 years
Premises

2 | Ram Dayal Agreement
Chaudhary, 01.03.2017 | 31/01/2018 | 75,000.00 | 750,000.00 | 750,000.00 | - - for 11
Homeopathic months

3 | Vishnu Agreement
Chaudhary, 01.03.2017 | 31/01/2018 | 50,000.00 | 500,000.00 | 500,000.00 | - - for 11
Ayurvedic months

4 Medicentre Started in Not
Bambolim 1996 31/03/2020 | 43,937.00 | 1,581,732.00 | 527,244.00 | 1,054,488.00 Available

5 Medicentre Renewed
Margao 01.08.2010 | 31/07/2020 | 5,286.00 | 2,06,154.00 | 63,432.00 1,42,722.00 for 10

years

6 | Medicentre | 1969014 |18.08.2019 | 8,540.00 | 252,619.00 | 102,480.00 | 1,50,139.00 ACTIE
Ponda for 5 years

7| Medicentre | o 41 5015 | 31.12.2020 | 8,730.00 | 393,390.00 | 1,04.760.00 | 2,88,630.00 ATEIET
Mapusa for 5 years

8 | G.Gowtham Agreement
Shenoy 01.06.2016 | 30.04.2017 | 23,625.00 | 23,625.00 | 23,625.00 | - for 11

months

9 | Guest House Agreement
Expenses- | 1 039017 | 01.01.2018 | 11,825.00 | 1,06.425.00 | 106,425.00 | - iog
Shekar months
Parsekar

10 | Medicentre | 4 44 5016 | 31.10.2021 | 4,309.00 | 2,36,995.00 | 51,708.00 | 185.287.00 AEIE
Tuem for 5 years
Total 4,248,394.00 | 22,32,840.00 | 1,837,096.00 | 1,78,458.00
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SN

R sifwsi #)

fora=or

31.03.2017 d®

31.03.2016 d®

01.04.2015 d®

(®) wfrgd For

3 S 9t - smafdie ko1 @rdr 9. 00214601-02

2,00,00,000.00

2,72,50,000.00

3,22,50,000.00

3 Sf 3 - smafre ko @rdar . 00214603

15,00,000 00

72,50,000.00

P (d)

2,00,00,000.00

2,87,50,000.00

3,95,00,000.00

(@) wfnya SgR

3 ©F 3t - smaftre ZkoT @rar . 00214604

94,07 ,873.00

1,69,07,873.00

3 S - = fed it smaftie Fwor
00214605

2 27 40 554 00

2 77 40 554 00

2,77,40,554 00

URE Rl & AR TSl 24 31,430 31 18,24 874 91 15,81,314 .95
Fd () 2,51,71,984.31 | 3,89,73,301.91 | 4,62,29,741.95
T (F+%) 4,51,71,98431 | 6,77,23,301.91 | 857,29,741.95
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Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

GAPL

Borrowings (Fig. inX)

Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016 As at 01.04.2015

(a) Secured Borrowings

Term Loan A/c No. 00214601-02 20,000,000.00 27,250,000.00 32,250,000.00

Term Loan A/c No. 00214603 - 1,500,000.00 7,250,000.00
Total (a) 20,000,000.00 28,750,000.00 39,500,000.00

(b) Secured Borrowings

Term Loan A/c No. 00214604 - 9,407,873.00 16,907,873.00

Interest Free Funded Term Loan 22,740,554.00 27,740,554.00 27,740,554.00

00214605

Interest as per post Restructing 2,431,430.31 1,824,874.91 1,581,314.95

Total (b)

25,171,984.31

38,973,301.91

46,229,741.95

Total (a+b)

45,171,984.31

67,723,301.91

85,729,741.95
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Saheli Contraceptive Pill

Toll free no.:
1800 425 3223

Disclaimer: Saheli only claims to not cause side effects generally associated with hormonal pills
like facial hair growth, weight gain, nausea, vomiting, headache etc. However, few may experience
adelay intheir menstrual cycle.




G APL Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited
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GAPL

onar vélarleavt silv wiathylemet [@ilads  Goa Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Ltd.,
(Taveve arswder [efnds ol Haiﬂliait Hd VDY ol 3e7#)  (Subsidiary of HLL Lifecare Ltd., A Government of India Enterprise)
U g8geiel vvec & ure, Uelat,andr - 403512 Near Tuem Industrial Estate, Tuem, Pernem - Goa - 403 512

CIN : U24231GA1980SGC000412

g-#let : info@gaplgoa.com  E mail : info@gaplgoa.com
G AT : (0832) 2201416 (0832) 2201416 / 417 /256 Phone : (0832) 2201416 (0832) 2201416 / 417 / 256,
et : (0832)2201278  Fax : (0832) 2201278
www.gaplgoa.com
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